resource guide for People with Disabilities



A University Center for Excellence in Developmental Disabilities Education, Research and Service

as part of a grant from the Sout	with Disabilities was developed using federal funds th Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities, osite at http://dhs.sd.gov/ddc >.
l	Updated Fall 2007

TABLE of CONTENTS

Introduction	1
Center for Disabilities	2-3
Adult Services	4-11
Adult Foster Care	
Adult Services and Aging	4
Alzheimer's Association - South Dakota	
Autism Society of America (ASA)	
Center for Disabilities Autism Spectrum Disorders Program	
Children and Adults with Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder (CHADD)	
CSD (Communication Service for the Deaf)	
Guardianship/Conservatorship Establishment Program	
NOFAS-South Dakota	
Independent Living Choices	
Opportunities for independent Living, Inc.	
PLANS (part of Family Support 360)	
Respite Care Program	
South Dakota CARES, Inc	
South Dakota Guardianship Program, Inc	
South Dakota Medical Services	10
Tateya Topa Ho (Voice of the Four Winds)	
Tiwahe Access Program - Home Modification	
Transition Services Liaison Project (TSLP)	
Western Resources for dis-ABLED Independence	
Advocacy	12-13
Citizen Advocacy Program (CHAP)	12
Native American Advocacy Program	
South Dakota Advocacy Services	
South Dakota Coalition of Citizens with Disabilities (The Coalition)	
South Dakota Parent Connection	
Assistive Technology	14
DakotaLink	14
South Dakota CARES, Inc	
Child Services	15-24
Autism Society of America (ASA)	
Birth to 3 Connections	
Bright Start for South Dakota Children	
Center for Disabilities Autism Spectrum Disorders Program	
Center for Disabilities Deaf-Blind Program	
$lue{lue}$	

Children and Adults with Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder (CHADD)	17
Child Care Services	17
Child Protection Services	18
Children's Care Hospital & School (CCHS)	18
Children's Home Society	18
Children's Miracle Network	
Children's Special Health Services	
Early Head Start	
Even Start Family Literacy	
Head Start	
NOFAS-South Dakota	
Respite Care Program	
South Dakota CARES, Inc	
South Dakota Medical Services	
Community Health Offices	25-29
Community Montal Health Contara	20
Community Mental Health Centers	30
Developmental Disabilities	31-36
Community Service Providers	31-32
Division of Developmental Disabilities	
Family Support 360	
South Dakota Association of Community Based Services (SDACBS)	
South Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities	
South Dakota Developmental Center (SDDC)	
Education	37-41
Children's Care Hospital & School (CCHS)	
Children's Home Society (CHS)	
Office of Indian Education Programs	
South Dakota Board of Regents	
South Dakota School for the Blind and Visually Impaired	
South Dakota School for the Deaf	
Special Education Programs	
Transition Services Liaison Project (TSLP)	
Tribal Education Offices	
Employment	42-43
Division of Rehabilitation Services	42-43
Sioux Falls Business Leadership Network (SFBLN)	
South Dakota Department of Labor	
Hearing	11-15
Center for Disabilities Deaf-Blind Program	
CSD (Communication Service for the Deaf)	
South Dakota School for the Deaf	
Journ Parola Johnson for the Deal	4 3

Housing	46
Fair Housing of the Dakotas	
South Dakota Housing Development Authority	
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)	46
Mental Health	47
Division of Mental Health	
NAMI South Dakota	
Social Security Administration	48
Social Services	
South Dakota Department of Social Services	49-51
Therapeutic Riding Clubs	52
Vision	53-55
Center for Disabilities Deaf-Blind Program	
Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired	
South Dakota Association of the Blind (SDAB)	54
South Dakota Braille and Talking Book Library	54
South Dakota Rehabilitation Center for the Blind	
South Dakota School for the Blind and Visually Impaired	55
Appendix 1 - National Resources	56-68
Appendix 2 - South Dakota Resources	69-70
Appendix 3 - Publications	71-73

INTRODUCTION

The Resource Guide for People with Disabilities is a product of the Center for Disabilities, Department of Pediatrics, Sanford School of Medicine of The University of South Dakota. It is produced with federal funds as part of a grant from the South Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities. It is our hope that this Resource Guide for People with Disabilities will assist individuals with disabilities, their families, professionals, educators, and the public in their quest for information and resources. The purpose of this Resource Guide for People with Disabilities is to provide you with enough information to identify the agencies and organizations to contact for more detailed information and assistance.

In any collection of information, errors will occur and changes will need to be made. If you find an error or notice any changes that need to be made, please contact the Director of Information and Resources at the Center for Disabilities by using the information below.

Center for Disabilities
Department of Pediatrics
Sanford School of Medicine of The University of South Dakota
Health Science Center
1400 West 22nd Street
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57105

1-800-658-3080 (Voice/TTY) or (605) 357-1439

On the web at www.usd.edu/cd

Via e-mail at cd@usd.edu



CENTER for DISABILITIES

Center for Disabilities www.usd.edu/cd

Department of Pediatrics Sanford School of Medicine The University of South Dakota

Health Science Center 1400 West 22nd Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 357-1439 1-800-658-3080 (V/TTY)

Service Center North 414 East Clark Vermillion, SD 57069 (605) 677-6389 1-800-658-3080 (V/TTY)



The Center for Disabilities is part of a national network of University Centers of Excellence in Developmental Disabilities Education, Research and Service (UCEDD), authorized by the Developmental Disabilities Assistance and Bill of Rights Act. The Center for Disabilities supports the independence, productivity, and inclusion of individuals with disabilities and special health care needs and their families in the community by providing:

Academic Training, Community Education/Technical Assistance, Information Dissemination, Research/Evaluation, and Services and Supports.

Direct service programs/projects include -

The **Autism Spectrum Disorders Program** conducts evaluations of individuals suspected of having an Autism Spectrum Disorder; provides follow-up consultations and technical assistance to families and professionals; facilitates family support groups; disseminates information; and provides training for families and professionals.

Birth to 3 Connections works with other agencies to support families with children birth to three years of age with identifying needs and accessing community services. Service Coordinators help families receive developmental screenings, multifaceted-multidisciplinary evaluations, and service coordination.

The **Deaf-Blind Program** serves individuals from birth through 21 years of age who have a combination of a hearing loss and a vision loss. Services provided through early identification; technical assistance to school districts, professionals and families; information dissemination, referral and support; and linkages to local/national resources.

Reservation Developmental Clinics bring pediatric specialists to conduct monthly comprehensive developmental evaluations on the Cheyenne River Reservation, the Pine Ridge Reservation and the Rosebud Reservation. Working with local health and education

Continued on next page.

CENTER for DISABILITIES

professionals, the local clinic coordinator links children identified as in need of early intervention services with the local service delivery system.

NOFAS-South Dakota (National Organization on Fetal Alcohol Syndrome—South Dakota) seeks to improve the lives of individuals with Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (FASD), to improve FASD identification efforts, and to improve the services and supports provided to individuals affected by FASD. NOFAS-South Dakota operates diagnostic clinics twice each month in Sioux Falls, South Dakota and three times each month in Rapid City, South Dakota. Consultation services, trainings and technical assistance are also provided to professionals and families. In addition, support is provided to families through the FASD Family Network.

Information and resources on disabilities and special health care needs are available through the Center for Disabilities and the Wegner Health Science Information Center (Wegner Center). You may access the Center for Disabilities collection and the entire Wegner Center collection by calling toll-free 1-800-658-3080 (V/TTY) or by visiting the website at <www.usd.edu/cd> and clicking on the Wegner Center link.

The Center for Disabilities is part of the Developmental Disabilities Network in South Dakota along with South Dakota Advocacy Services and the South Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities.

Center for Disabilities -Continued www.usd.edu/cd

Department of Pediatrics Sanford School of Medicine The University of South Dakota

Health Science Center 1400 West 22nd Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 357-1439 1-800-658-3080 (V/TTY)

Service Center North 414 East Clark Vermillion, SD 57069 (605) 677-6389 1-800-658-3080 (V/TTY)



Adult Foster Care http://dhs.sd.gov/dd/adultfc.aspx

South Dakota Department of Human Services Hillsview Plaza East Highway 34 c/0 500 East Capitol Pierre, South Dakota 57501 (605) 773-3438 (V/TTY) 1-800-265-9684 The Division of Developmental Disabilities, the South Dakota Department of Human Services, has funding, case management, eligibility determination, and placement responsibilities for Adult Foster Care for persons with developmental disabilities between the ages of 18 and 59 years. The primary function of an Adult Foster Care home is to provide general supervision and personal care services for individuals who require minimal assistance in activities of daily living, who require supervision/monitoring with the self-administration of medications, and who require supervision/monitoring of self-treatment of a physical disorder.

Adult Services and Aging www.dss.sd.gov/elderlyservices

Department of Social Services 700 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3656 1-866-854-5465

Alzheimer's Association - South Dakota www.alz.org/sd

1000 N. West Avenue Suite 250 Sioux Falls, SD 57104 (605) 339-4543 Through the South Dakota Department of Social Services, Adult Services and Aging helps older South Dakotans live more independently so they can maintain the family and community ties they need to live their lives with meaning and quality. As an advocate for the elderly, Adult Services and Aging's mission is to foster and promote community-based and in-home services, so that elderly South Dakotans can avoid premature or inappropriate institutional care. Contact your local Social Services Office for more information (a listing of Social Services Offices can be found in this Resource Guide under the "Social Services" heading).

The Alzheimer's Association is the largest national voluntary health organization dedicated to funding research into the causes, treatments, prevention and cure of Alzheimer's disease and to providing support to the four million Americans with the disease, their families and caregivers.

The Alzheimer's Association provides informational materials, including brochures, fact sheets and checklists to help families learn about Alzheimer's disease and important topics including caregiving strategies, legal and financial issues. Through its state and federal advocacy programs, the Alzheimer's Association helps families have a voice on issues that affect them including Alzheimer research, Medicare and long-term care.

The Autism Society of America (ASA) is the leading voice and resource of the entire autism community in education, advocacy, services, research and support. The ASA is committed to meaningful participation and self-determination in all aspects of life for individuals on the autism spectrum and their families. ASA accomplishes its ongoing mission through close collaboration

Central South Dakota Chapter 19304 Robbs Flat Road Midland, SD 57552-9113 (605) 567-3394 Black Hills Chapter 1818 West Fulton Street #101 Rapid City, SD 57702-4347 (605) 737-0377 Autism Society of America (ASA) www.autism-society.org

7910 Woodmont Avenue Suite 3000 Bethesda, MD 20814 (301) 657-0881 1-800-328-8476

The Center for Disabilities Autism Spectrum Disorders
Program conducts evaluations of individuals suspected of
having an autism spectrum disorder; provides follow-up
consultations and technical assistance to families and
professionals; facilitates family support
groups; disseminates information; and
provides training for families and
professionals.

SANFORD SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

The University of South Dakota CENTER FOR DISABILITIES Center for Disabilities Autism Spectrum Disorders Program www.usd.edu/cd

Health Science Center 1400 West 22nd Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 357-1439

Children and Adults with Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder (CHADD), is a national non-profit, tax-exempt organization providing education, advocacy and support for individuals with AD/HD. In addition to their informative web site, CHADD also publishes a variety of printed materials to keep members and professionals current on research advances, medications and treatments affecting individuals with AD/HD.

Rapid City Satellite of CHADD Rapid City, SD (605) 342-8001 Children and Adults with Attention Deficit/ Hyperactivity Disorder (CHADD) www.chadd.org

8181 Professional Place Suite 150 Landover, MD 20785 (301) 306-7070 1-800-233-4050

CSD (Communication Service for the Deaf) www.c-s-d.org

Headquarters 102 North Krohn Place Sioux Falls, SD 57103 (605) 367-5760 (Voice) (605) 367-5761 (TTY) 1-800-642-6410 (Voice) 1-866-273-3323 (TTY) The mission of CSD is to provide greater opportunities for access, independence, and awareness for all individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing. Through global leadership and a continuum of quality communication services and human service programs, CSD provides the tools conducive to a positive and fully integrated life.

Community Programs
ADA Advocacy
American Sign Language Classes
Citizenship Training
Disability Awareness Training
Domestic Violence Program
Job Coaching/Placement
National Leadership Camp
Senior Deaf Adult Services

Adult Basic Education Camp Lakodia Deaf-Blind Services

Health Education
Low Income Housing
Recreational Services
Transportation Services

Communication Services
Community Interpreting Services
Contact Center Services
Interpreter Training/Mentoring
Interpreting Online
Telecommunication Relay Services
Video Relay Services
Interactive Video Services

Guardianship/ Conservatorship Establishment Program http://dhs.sd.gov/gdn

South Dakota Department of Human Services Hillsview Plaza East Highway 34 c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-5990 The purpose of the South Dakota Department of Human Services Guardianship/Conservatorship Establishment Program is to assist families or friends of adults with developmental disabilities in paying legal costs associated with establishing a guardianship and/or conservatorship.

The person for whom the guardianship/conservatorship is to be established must be at least 18 years of age and have a documented developmental disability. In order to be considered, an application to the program must be received before a guardianship/conservatorship is established.

The mission of Independent Living Choices is to provide services to people with disabilities who make independence their choice. Services available to the individuals with disabilities include:

Adaptive Services Program
Advocacy
Americans with Disabilities Act
Assistive Daily Living Services
Home Modifications
Independent Living Skills
Information and Referral Services
Peer Support Program
Summer Transition Program
Telecommunication Adaptive Devices

Satellite offices are located in Chamberlain, Madison, Mitchell and Yankton, South Dakota.

Areas of service include the following counties in South Dakota: Aurora, Bon Homme, Brookings, Brule, Buffalo, Charles Mix, Clay, Davidson, Douglas, Gregory, Hanson, Hutchinson, Jerauld, Kingsbury, Lake, Lincoln, McCook, Moody, Miner, Minnehaha, Sanborn Turner and Yankton excluding Native American reservations.

NOFAS-South Dakota is the South Dakota affiliate program of NOFAS (National Organization on Fetal Alcohol Syndrome) and is part of the Center for Disabilities.

NOFAS-South Dakota (National Organization on Fetal Alcohol Syndrome - South Dakota) seeks to improve the lives of individuals with Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (FASD), to improve FASD prevention efforts, to improve FASD identification efforts, and to improve the services and supports provided to individuals with FASD. NOFAS-South Dakota operates diagnostic clinics twice each month in Sioux Falls, South Dakota and three times each month in Rapid City, South Dakota. Consultation services, trainings and technical assistance are also provided to professionals and families. In addition, support is provided to families through the FASD Family Network.

Independent Living Choices www.ilcchoices.org

4107 South Carnegie Circle Sioux Falls, SD 57106 (605) 362-3550

NOFAS-South Dakota www.usd.edu/cd

Health Sciences Center 1400 West 22nd Street Sioux Falls, SD 57150 (605) 357-1439 1-800-658-3080 (V/TTY)



Opportunities for Independent Living, Inc. www.oil.org

1200 South Main Street Suite A Aberdeen, SD 57401 (605) 626-2976 1-800-406-2649 to enhance and to empower their independence by assisting consumers in achieving, maintaining or improving an independent lifestyle based upon their needs, concerns and interests within the community. Satellite offices are located in Watertown and Huron, South Dakota.

Areas of service include the following counties in South Dakota: Beadle, Brown, Campbell, Clark, Codington, Day

Opportunities for Independent Living, Inc. is a service,

training and educational not-for profit, community-based organization of people with significant disabilities developed

Areas of service include the following counties in South Dakota: Beadle, Brown, Campbell, Clark, Codington, Day, Deuel, Edmunds, Fault, Grant, Hamlin, Hand, Hyde, Marshall, McPherson, Potter, Roberts, Spink and Walworth - excluding Native American reservations.

PLANS (a part of Family Support 360 http://dhs.sd.gov/dd/family/index.aspx

221 South Central Pierre, SD 57504 1-800-2245336 PLANS supports adults with developmental disabilities guided by a philosophy of self-determination. PLANS assists people to organize resources in ways that are life-enhancing and meaningful. PLANS assists each person and their chosen circle of support to develop a plan for accessing supports and services in their local community. PLANS is realizing the vision of person-directed supports and services.

To be eligible for PLANS an individual must have a developmental disability, must be 18 years of age or older, and must live independently in his/her community or in a family member's home.

Western Area 730 East Watertown Street Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 394-5120 1-800-518-0511

Northeast Area 100 South Maple Street Suite 307 Watertown, SD 57201 (605) 878-1317 1-866-793-9495 Central Area 221 South Central Avenue Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 224-5336 1-800-224-9495

Southeast Area 1 and 2 811 East 10th Street Sioux Falls, SD 57106 Phone 1 - (605) 367-5265 Phone 2 - (605) 367-7144 1-800-715-9295

The South Dakota Respite Care Program is administered by the Department of Human Services, Division of Developmental Disabilities. Respite care is intended to provide families with a break from caring for a child or adult family member with special needs. Respite is temporary, short-term care to persons with a diagnosis such as chronic medical conditions, developmental delay, development disability, children with a serious emotional disturbance, or adults with a severe and persistent mental illness.

Respite Care Program http://dhs.sd.gov/dd/respite/index.aspx

South Dakota Department of Human Services Hillsview Plaza East Highway 34 c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3438 (V/TTY) 1-800-265-9684

South Dakota CARES, Inc. provides Caregivers Training for professionals and family members responsible for older adults with a variety of disabilities, such as dementia, Alzheimer's Disease, stroke, or other special needs due to the aging process. The program offers support, information about resources and hands-on training. Half-day workshops are offered throughout the year in many different cities around the state.

South Dakota CARES, Inc. www.southdakotacares.org

1351 North Harrison Avenue Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 224-5879 1-800-592-1852

3500 South Phillips Avenue #127 Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 339-6969

2800 Jackson Boulevard Suite 401 Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 348-6459

South Dakota CARES, Inc. operates The Daisy House in Rapid City. The Daisy House offers person-centered respite services that provide a logical choice for caregivers with an alternative to institutionalization of their loved ones. The Daisy House offers a safe, caring and reliable community-centered environment. A plan of care may be developed for every individual, with full participation and input of the care receiver and his/her caregiver. Trained staff members provide assistance as needed. Group activities are available.

South Dakota Guardianship Program, Inc.

P.O. Box 794 Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 224-9647

The South Dakota Guardianship Program (SDGP) is a non-profit organization with the primary purpose of the provision of professional guardianship, conservatorship, and related protective services for adults with disabilities. SDGP is an alternative when family members or others are not able or available to assume responsibility. The Guardianship Program provides a full range of guardianship and conservatorship services to include decision-making and informed consent on matters of care, health, residence, services, and treatment through periodic visits, regular contacts, and monitoring. The Guardianship Program adheres to the philosophy of least restrictive alternative and its staff are advocates for people's rights.

South Dakota Medical Services www.dss.sd.gov/medicalservices

Department of Social Services 700 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3495 South Dakota Medical Services provides medical assistance to low income people who meet eligibility standards either under Title 19 or Title 21 of the Social Security Act. The program is financed jointly by the state and federal governments and is managed by the South Dakota Department of Social Services. South Dakota Medical Services is committed to improving access to medical care as well as improving the quality of medical care.

Tateya Topa Ho (Voice of the Four Winds) Independent Living Center Without Walls www.sdnaap.org/tateya.htm

P.O. Box 527 Winner, SD 57580 (605) 842-3977 1-800-303-3975

Tiwahe Access Program -Home Modification www.sdnaap.org/tiwahe.htm

P.O. Box 527 Winner, SD 57580 (605) 842-3977 1-800-303-3975 Tateya Topa Ho is an Inter-Tribal non-profit Independent Living Center "Without Walls" that has come together to provide culturally-appropriate independent-living services to individuals with disabilities in all nine reservations/tribal lands and underserved areas throughout South Dakota. Tateya Topa Ho collaborates and works with existing independent living centers serving Native Americans with disabilities. Services provided include information and referral, individual and systemic advocacy, independent living skills training and peer support. Tateya Topa Ho is a component of the Native American Advocacy Project.

The Tiwahe Access Program provides consumers, who meet income and independent living services eligibility, with devices and home rehabilitation to address their accessibility needs. The program purchases adaptive devices and home modifications. The scope of services does not include medical, prosthetic or orthotic devices, medical supplies or medication.

The Tiwahe Access Program is a component of the Native American Advocacy Program which serves individuals on all nine reservations/tribal lands in South Dakota.

The Transition Services Liaison Project (TSLP) is a state initiated project offered through the two state vocational rehabilitation agencies - Division of Rehabilitation Services (DRS) and Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired (SBVI) - and Special Education Programs (SEP). Transition services are a coordinated set of activities for a student with a disability promoting the movement from school to post-secondary activities.

Transition Services provided by TSLP:
Linkages with schools, families and service agencies
Regional Transition Liaisons
Technical assistance and training
Identification of local resources
"Transition Tackle Box"
Project Skills
Student leadership activities
Youth Leadership Forum
"Catch the Wave" Workshops
Post-secondary linkages
Regional Transition Forums
Transition Library
Interagency councils
Transition Outcomes Project

Transition Services Liaison Project (TSLP) www.tslp.org

221 South Central Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 224-6287 1-800-224-5336

Western Resources for dis-ABLED Independence (WRDI) is a consumer-controlled, community-based, cross-disability, non-residential, private, non-profit agency. The mission of WRDI is to empower individuals with disabilities who choose to live independently. WRDI strongly adheres to the independent living philosophy that individuals with disabilities have the right to control and direct their own lives, make decisions and take responsibility for their actions, have opportunities to participate in all aspects of community life, exercise the greatest degree of choice about where to live, with whom to live and how to live and take risks and be allowed to fail.

WRDI provides four core services: Peer Support, Independent Living Skills Training, Information and Referral, and Advocacy. In addition, WRDI provides ADA Services, Home Modification and Assistive Devices Program, Telecommunication and Assistive Devices Program. Western Resources for dis-ABLED Independence www.wrdi.org

405 East Omaha Street Suite A Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 718-1930 1-888-434-4943

Satellite Office 455 South Pierre Street Pierre, SD 57501

Satellite Office 712 5th Street, Suite A Spearfish, SD 57783

ADVOCACY

Citizen Advocacy Program (CHAP)

455 South Pierre Street Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 224-0212 The Citizen Advocacy Program (CHAP) is an effort to bring persons with developmental disabilities and caring volunteers together in meaningful relationships at the community level. Community volunteers provide opportunities for greater independence, encourage relationships, and assist with practical problem solving. CHAP compliments and supplements existing professional services available to people with developmental disabilities.

Native American Advocacy Program www.sdnaap.org

P.O. Box 527 302 East 2nd Street Winner, SD 57580 (605) 842-3977 1-800-303-3975 The Native American Advocacy Program is a statewide, nonprofit organization for persons residing on and off lands of the nine tribal nations in South Dakota. The purpose of this organization is to encourage a healthy organization that assists Native Americans with disabilities, by providing prevention, education and training, advocacy, support, independent living skills and referrals.

South Dakota Advocacy Services www.sdadvocacy.com

221 South Central Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 224-8294 1-800-658-4782

2121 West 63rd Place, #30 Sioux Falls, SD 57108 (605) 361-7438

1575 LaCrosse Avenue Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 342-2575

1719 Broadway Yankton, SD 57078 (605) 665-5616



South Dakota Advocacy Services is South Dakota's designated protection and advocacy (P&A) system. P&A's are mandated under various federal statutes to provide legal representation and other advocacy services to eligible persons with disabilities. These services are provided through a variety of vehicles: individual representation, educating policymakers, advocacy for groups, information and referral services, rights education and self-advocacy training.

Programs of South Dakota Advocacy Services

Client Assistance Program

P&A Assistive Technology Program

P&A for Beneficiaries of Social Security

P&A Developmental Disabilities Program

P&A for Individuals with Mental Illness Program

P&A for Individual Rights Program

P&A Traumatic Brain Injury

P&A Vote Act

In addition, South Dakota Advocacy Services provides "Partners in Policymaking" training for individuals with disabilities and family members of individuals with disabilities. South Dakota Advocacy Services is part of the Development Disabilities Network in South Dakota along with the South Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities and the Center for Disabilities.

ADVOCACY

The Coalition is a statewide membership organization. The Coalition believes in the inclusion of all people in all aspects of society and that everyone should have the freedom of choice to pursue their own quality of life. The Coalition assists people in locating services and agencies, which can assist and support persons with disabilities and their families in meeting their needs and reaching their goals. The Coalition provides information and technical assistance on the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Rehabilitation Act, the Help America Vote Act and other disability related laws. The Coalition trains individuals and groups about the ADA, coalition building, legislative process, self-advocacy, systems advocacy, disability etiquette and other related topics. The Coalition works with public and private businesses and organizations to help identify ways to make products and services more accessible to all people. The Coalition publishes a bi-monthly newsletter, circulates alerts on state and national issues to a statewide network of advocates on a weekly basis, and provides accessibility reviews of facilities and programs.

South Dakota Coalition of Citizens with Disabilities (The Coalition) www.sd-ccd.org

221 South Central Avenue Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 945-2207 1-800-210-0143

South Dakota Parent Connection is a non-profit organization offering information and assistance to parents and families of children with disabilities and/or chronic healthcare needs. South Dakota Parent Connection works closely with service providers and the professional community to offer referrals to and information about appropriate agencies. South Dakota Parent Connection conducts statewide training for parents and professionals regarding disability issues and provides parent-to-parent linking by offering support to parents of children with newly-identified special needs.

South Dakota Parent Connection www.sdparent.org

3701 West 49th Street Suite 102 Sioux Falls, SD 57106 (605) 361-3171 1-800-640-4553

CSD Building 150 Knollwood Drive Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 348-0305 1-800-440-1810

ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY

DakotaLink
Tech Act Grant
http://dakotalink.tie.net
Equipment Sales and Service
http://dakotalink.net

1161 Deadwood Avenue Suite 5 Rapid City, SD 57702 (605) 394-6742 1-800-645-0673 (V/TTY) DakotaLink can provide free assistance to individuals of all ages to help locate, acquire and use the latest available assistive devices that best meet an individual's need to maintain their independence at home, work, in the classroom or in leisure activities. DakotaLink can provide up-to-date product information on available assistive devices for people with disabilities, elderly, family members, educators, medical professionals, advocates, and others. DakotaLink staff is also available for presentations, information/training activities, locating possible funding assistance and developing collaborative efforts to create systems change.

Fee-for-service activities include assessment, sales, installation, and training of a wide variety of assistive technology.

1310 Main Ave. S.	Career Learning	Park Place Plaza
Suite 107	Center	2900 West 11th St.
Brooking, SD	2911 Industrial	Suite 101
57006	Ave.	Sioux Falls, SD
(605) 692-7275	Aberdeen, SD	57104
	57401	(605) 334-9099
	(605) 725-1833	

South Dakota CARES, Inc. www.southdakotacares.org

1351 North Harrison Avenue Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 224-5879 1-800-592-1852

3500 South Phillips Avenue #127 Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 339-6969

2800 Jackson Boulevard Suite 401 Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 348-6459 South Dakota CARES, Inc., in addition to other services, runs the Recycle for Life Program and the Hearing Aid Lending Program.

The Recycle for Life Program was established as an avenue to recycle previously owned, good -quality durable medical equipment for individuals with disabilities who have limited resources. Durable medical equipment is donated to South Dakota CARES, Inc. by individuals, non-profit organizations or private businesses. Periodic community equipment drives supplement the Recycle for Life Program.

The Hearing Aid Lending Program provides one behind the ear hearing aid to individuals in need. Application approvals are subject to the availability of donated hearing aids, funding, economic status of the individual applying and the assistance of qualified audiologists across South Dakota.

The Autism Society of America (ASA) is the leading voice and resource of the entire autism community in education, advocacy, services, research and support. The ASA is committed to meaningful participation and self-determination in all aspects of life for individuals on the autism spectrum and their families. ASA accomplishes its ongoing mission through close collaboration with a successful network of chapters, members and supporters.

Central South Dakota Chapter Black Hills Chapter 19304 Robbs Flat Road Midland. SD 57552-9113 (605) 567-3394

1818 West Fulton Street #101 Rapid City, SD 57702-4347 (605) 737-0377

Autism Society of America (ASA) www.autism-society.org

7910 Woodmont Avenue Suite 3000 Bethesda, MD 20814 (301) 657-0881 1-800-328-8476

The Birth to 3 Connections program provides early intervention services that are designed to meet the needs of an infant or toddler (birth to three years of age) who has a developmental delay including services for the family to help them with the development of their child. Throughout South Dakota, Birth to 3 Connections Service Coordinators are working to help families access services for infants and toddlers. Birth to 3 Connections Service Coordinators can assist you with early intervention services and resources and supports that you might need. No services will be denied based upon a families ability to pay.

Butte, Harding, Laurence and Meade counties (605) 347-6260 or 1-800-219-6247	Pennington county (605) 394-6089	Custer and Fall River counties (605) 673-2660
Corson, Dewey, Perkins and Ziebach counties (605) 466-2206	Clay, Lincoln, Union and Yankton counties (605) 763- 5096	Jones, Mellette and Todd counties (605) 842-0553
Jackson and Bennett counties (605) 685-1435	Shannon county (605) 867-2022	Hughes, Hyde, Lyman, Stanley and Sully county (605) 224-5879

List of Service Coordinator contact information continued on next page.

Birth to 3 Connections http://doe.sd.gov/oess/ Birthto3/index.asp

South Dakota Department of Education Special Education Programs 700 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-2536 (605)773-5799 1-800-305-3064

Birth to 3 Connections - Continued http://doe.sd.gov/oess/ Birthto3/index.asp

South Dakota Department of Education 700 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-2536 (605)773-5799 1-800-305-3064 List of Service Coordinator contact information continued from previous page

Clark, Codington, Day, Grant, Marshall and Robert counties (605) 753-5450	Brookings, Deuel, Hamlin, Lake, Miner and Moody counties (605) 556-0067	Aurora, Brule, Buffalo, Douglas, Gregory and Tripp counties (605) 853-8544
Bon Homme, Charles Mix and Hutchinson counties (605) 589-3134 (605) 384-4354	Brown, Edmunds and McPherson counties (605) 622-5992	Campbell, Potter and Walworth counties 1-888-829-0052
Beadle, Faulk, Hand, Jerauld and Spink counties (605) 472-4218	Davison, Hanson, McCook, Minnehaha, Sanborn and Turner counties (605) 357-1420 1-800-658-3080	

Bright Start for South Dakota Children www.sdbrightstart.com

South Dakota Department of Health - Family Health 612 East 4th Street Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3737 1-800-305-3064 (SD Only) One of the top priorities of the Bright Start Initiative is to assure that every baby born in South Dakota has the opportunity for a good start in life. Bright Start is a comprehensive early childhood initiative that provides the following:

Early Intervention Screening
Home Visitation
Immunizations
Monthly Parent Update
Newborn Hearing Screenings
Parent/Infant Welcome Box
Responsive Parenting Seminars

Center for Disabilities Autism Spectrum Disorders Program www.usd.edu/cd

Health Science Center 1400 West 22nd Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 357-1439 1-800-658-3080 (V/TTY) The Center for Disabilities Autism Spectrum Disorders Program conducts evaluations of individuals suspected of having an autism spectrum disorder; provides follow-up consultations and technical assistance to

families and professionals; facilitates family support groups; disseminates information; and provides training for families and professionals.

SANFORD SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
The University of South Dakota
CENTER FOR DISABILITIES

The Center for Disabilities Deaf-Blind Program is part of a federal initiative to ensure the unique needs of children who are deaf-blind are met with high-quality, appropriate services. The program works with children from birth through 21 years of age who have a combination of hearing and vision loss.

Services provided through the Deaf-Blind Program are available on a state-wide basis in South Dakota and include the following:

Assistance with early identification of infants and children with a hearing and/or vision loss.

Technical assistance to school districts, medical personnel and other professional.

Information, referral and support for families with children who are deaf-blind.

Linkages to best practices and local/national resources in deaf-blindness for parents and professionals, particularly in the areas of early intervention and transition. Center for Disabilities Deaf-Blind Program www.usd.edu/cd

Health Science Center 1400 West 22nd Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 357-1439 1-800-658-3080 (V/TTY)



Children and Adults with Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder (CHADD), is a national non-profit, tax-exempt organization providing education, advocacy and support for individuals with AD/HD. In addition to their informative web site, CHADD also publishes a variety of printed materials to keep members and professionals current on research advances, medications and treatments affecting individuals with AD/HD.

Rapid City Satellite of CHADD Rapid City, SD (605) 342-8001

Child Care Services helps low-income families pay for child care while they work, attend school or both. Eligibility is based on the family's gross income and household size. The program helps pay for child care for children under age 13 (or up to age 18 for children with special needs). The amount of child care assistance is paid directly to the child care provider on a biweekly or monthly basis. Child care providers must be licensed or registered, or meet specific, unregulated provider requirements. An unregulated provider may be a relative, an in-home provider or a family friend. Child care providers who care for children with special needs may receive a higher reimbursement rate if they meet certain criteria.

Children and Adults with Attention Deficit/
Hyperactivity Disorder (CHADD)
www.chadd.org

8181 Professional Place Suite 150 Landover, MD 20785 (301) 306-7070 1-800-233-4050

Child Care Services http://dss.sd.gov/childcare

South Dakota Department of Social Services 700 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-4766 1-800-227-3020

Child Protection Services http://dss.sd.gov/cps

South Dakota Department of Social Services 700 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3227 Child Protection Services protects children who are at risk of abuse or neglect while making every effort to keep families intact. Child Protection Services also offers referrals for counseling for families, training for adoptive or foster parents, and licensing services for child welfare agencies. Child Protection Services has adoptive custody of children with special needs who have been traumatized by abuse or neglect. They are children with disabilities, members of sibling groups, older children, mixed race or Native American children who need adoptive homes.

Children's Care Hospital & School (CCHS) www.cchs.org

2501 West 26th Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 782-2300 1-800-584-9294 Children's Care Hospital & School provides individualized, family-centered education, therapy and health care services to children with disabilities and chronic illnesses and their families. Individual programs are available on an outreach, outpatient, day or residential basis. Outreach services are provided in a child's home, local school or other local site. Outpatient services are provided at CCHS sites in Sioux Falls and Rapid City, South Dakota. Day school and residential services are available in Sioux Falls.

Rehabilitation Center		
1100 West 41st Street		
Sioux Falls, SD 57105		
(605) 782-2400		
1-800-584-9294		

CCHS Rapid City 7110 Jordan Drive Rapid City, SD 57702 (605) 342-4412 1-800-584-9298

Children's Home Society www.chssd.org

P.O. Box 1749 801 North Sycamore Avenue Sioux Falls, SD 57101 (605) 334-6004 Children's Home Society (CHS) is a private, non-profit, social service agency serving the citizens of South Dakota and the surrounding states. CHS provides a home, school and therapy to young children, ages 4-13 years, with emotional and behavioral disorders. Long regarded a champion for the welfare of children, CHS's mission continues to be to protect, support and enhance the lives of children and families. CHS provides residential treatment, education, emergency shelter, foster care and adoption services, and forensic interviews and physical examinations.

Black Hills	Messengers
Children's Home	Emergency Foster
24100 Rockerville	Home
Road	1330 Jolly Lane
Rapid City, SD	Rapid City, SD
57702	57703
(605) 343-5422	(605) 343-2811

Children's Inn 409 N. Western Avenue Sioux Falls, SD 57104 (605) 338-0116

Children's Miracle Network is the alliance of premier children's hospitals. Children's hospitals provide state-of-the-art care, life-saving research and preventative education for children. There are 170 children's hospitals affiliated with Children's Miracle Network. In South Dakota, there are two hospitals affiliated with the Children's Miracle Network.

Rapid City Regional Hospital P.O. Box 6000 Rapid City, SD 57709 (605) 719-5845 Sanford Children's 1305 West 18th Street P.O. Box 5039 Sioux Falls, SD 57117 (605) 333-3232 1-800-699-7997 Children's Miracle Network www.childrensmiracle network.org

4525 South 2300 East Salt Lake City, UT 84117 (801) 278-8900

The goal of Children's Special Health Services (CSHS) is to improve health care services for South Dakota children with special health care needs. Pediatric specialists, the primary care physician, registered nurses, social workers and dietitians work together to provide diagnostic, consultative and care coordination services. This team works closely with the child's family to help them meet the needs of the child. CSHS provides financial assistance on a cost-share basis for specified diagnostic procedures and medical treatment for those who qualify. To be eligible for services from Children's Special Health Services the child must:

Be a resident of South Dakota,

Be under 21 years of age,

Have a doctor who accepts responsibility for follow-up and primary care,

Meet financial requirements or be charged according to the families ability to pay, and

Have a chronic medical condition that is covered by CSHS.

Contact your regional Children's Special Health Services office for more information.

201 South Lloyd Street
Suite E202
Aberdeen, SD 57401
(605) 626-2630

2905 5th Street
Rapid City, SD 57701
(605) 394-2528

800 East Dakota
Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-4909

1305 West 28th Street
Sioux Falls, SD 57117
(605) 333-7186

Children's Special Health Services http://doh.sd.gov/ FamilyHealth/child.aspx

South Dakota Department of Health - Family Health 615 East 4th Street Pierre, SD 57501. (605) 773-4749

Early Head Start http://doe.sd.gov/oess/ECS/ headstart/index.asp

South Dakota Department of Education - Office of Educational Services and Supports 700 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-4640 Early Head Start is a comprehensive program that provides educational, nutritional, health and social services to children birth to three years of age and expectant parents from low-income families. The program strengthens relationships within the family by encouraging parent involvement in all aspects of the child's development and in the program itself.

Services to Children with Disabilities - Early Head Start believes that all children can benefit from early intervention and comprehensive evaluation services. Staff members work closely with community agencies to provide the training materials and services to meet the special needs of the child and family. Services include professional diagnosis, referral to service providers, and training for parents and staff to assure that the special needs of the child are met in every way possible.

Contact the Early Head Start program nearest you for more information.

Badlands Early Head Start P.O. Box 108 609 Rosander Vale, SD 57788 (605) 456-2424	Inter-Lakes Community Action Early Head Start 111 North Van Eps Avenue Box 268 Madison, SD 57042 (605) 256-6518
Oahe Child Development	Oglala Lakota College
Center Early Head Start	Early Head Start
2307 East Capitol Avenue	490 Piya Wiconi Road
B.O. Box 907	P.O. Box 490
Pierre, SD 57501	Kyle, SD 57770
(605) 224-6603	(605) 455-6114
Rural America Initiative	Sisseton/Wahpetan Early
919 Main Street	Head Start
Suite 201	P.O. Box 509
Rapid City, SD 57701	Agency Village, SD 57262
(605) 341-3339	(605) 698-3103

Listing of Early Head Start programs continues on next page.

Listing of Early Head Start Programs continued from previous Early Head Start - page.

Standing Rock Early Head Start 200 Proposal Avenue P.O. Box 473 Fort Yates, ND 58538 (701) 854-7250

Early Head Start 414 East Clark Street Julian Hall, Room 327 Vermillion, SD 57069 (605) 677-5235

University of South Dakota

Early Head Start Continued
http://doe.sd.gov/oess/ECS/
headstart/index.asp

South Dakota Department of Education - Office of Educational Services and Supports 700 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-4640

Youth and Family Services Early Head Start 1920 Plaza Drive Rapid City, SD 57709 (605) 341-6448

Even Start is a federally-funded family literacy program integrating early childhood, adult education, interactive literacy activities, and parenting education through intensive coordination of existing services and creation of a new range of services.

Contact the Even Start program nearest you for more information.

Aberdeen Even Start	Central South Dakota Even
1200 South Jay Street,	Start
NSU Box 788	809 East Dakota
Aberdeen SD 57401	Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 626-3452	(605) 224-3189
Cornerstones Even Start	Rapid City Even Start
159 4th Street SW	730 East Watertown
Huron, SD 57350	Rapid City, SD 57701
(605) 3353-7175	(605) 394-5120
Volunteers of America -	Volunteers of America -
Dakotas	Dakotas
Turning Point Even Start	Training and Resource Center
908 North West Avenue	1401 West 51st Street
P.O. Box 89306	P.O. Box 89306
Sioux Falls, SD 57105	Sioux Falls, SD 57104
(605) 367-4293	(605) 334-1414

Even Start Family Literacy http://doe.sd.gov/oess/title/lpartb/evenstart/index.asp

South Dakota Department of Education - Office of Educational Services and Supports 700 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3134

Head Start
http://doe.sd.gov/oess/ECS/
headstart/index.asp

South Dakota Department of Education - Office of Educational Services and Supports 700 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-4640 Head Start is a comprehensive program that provides education, nutritional, health and social services to preschool-aged (3 to 5 years) children from low-income families. The program strengthens relationships within the family by encouraging parent involvement in all aspects of a child's development and the Head Start program itself.

Services to Children with Disabilities - Head Start believes that all children can benefit from early intervention and comprehensive evaluation services. Staff members work closely with community agencies to provide the training materials and services to meet the special needs of the child and family. Services include professional diagnosis, referral to service providers, and training for parents and staff to assure that the special needs of the child are met in every possible way.

Contact the Head Start nearest you for more information.

Badlands Head Start P.O. Box 108 608 Rosander Vale, SD 57788 (605) 456-2424	Cheyenne River Head Start P.O. Box 590 Eagle Butte, SD 57625 (605) 964-8710
Crow Creek Head Start P.O. Box 77 Fort Thompson, SD 5733 (605) 245-2337	Interlakes Community Action Head Start 111 North Van Eps Avenue Box 268 Madison, SD 57042 (605) 256-6518
Lower Brule Head Start 187 Oyate Circle Lower Brule, SD 57548 (605) 473-5520	Northeast South Dakota Head Start 202 South Main Street Suite 617 Aberdeen, SD 57401 (605) 229-4506
Oglala Lakota College Ho Start 490 Piya Wiconi Road P.O. Box 490 Kyle, SD 57770 (605) 455-6114	ead Oahe Child Development Center 2307 East Capitol Avenue P.O. Box 907 Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 224-6603

Listing of Head Start programs continued on next page.

Listing of Head Start programs Rosebud Head Start 1004 Omaha Street P.O. Box 269 Mission, SD 57555 (605) 856-2391	Rural America Initiatives Head Start 919 Main Street, Suite 201 Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 341-3339	
Sioux Falls Head Start 1101 North Western Avenue Sioux Falls, SD 57104 (605) 367-7950	Sisseton/Wahpeton Head Start P.O. Box 509 Agency Village, SD 57262 (605) 698-3103	
South Central Child Development Head Start 401 Walnut Street, SW Wagner, SD 57380 (605) 384-3683	Standing Rock Head Start 200 Proposal Avenue P.O. Box 473 Fort Yates, ND 58538 (701) 854-7250	
University of South Dakota Head Start 414 East Clark Street Julian Hall, Room 327 Vermillion, SD 57069 (605) 677-5235	Youth and Family Services Head Start 1920 Plaza Boulevard P.O. Box 2813 Rapid City, SD 57709 (605) 341-6448	
Yankton Head Start		

Head Start - Continued http://doe.sd.gov/oess/ECS/headstart/index.asp

South Dakota Department of Education - Office of Educational Services and Supports 700 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-4640

Yankton Head Start P.O. Box 248, Marty, SD 57361 (605) 384-3423

NOFAS-South Dakota is the South Dakota affiliate program of NOFAS (National Organization on Fetal Alcohol Syndrome) and is part of the Center for Disabilities.

NOFAS-South Dakota (National Organization on Fetal Alcohol Syndrome - South Dakota) seeks to improve the lives of individuals with Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (FASD), to improve FASD identification efforts, and to improve the services and supports provide to individuals affected by FASD. NOFAS-South Dakota operates diagnostic clinics twice each month in Sioux Falls, South Dakota and three times each month in Rapid City, South Dakota. Consultation services, trainings and technical assistance are also provided to professionals and families. In addition, support is provided to families through the FASD Family Network.

NOFAS-South Dakota www.usd.edu/cd

Health Sciences Center 1400 West 22nd Street Sioux Falls, SD 57150 (605) 357-1439 1-800-658-3080 (V/TTY)



Respite Care Program http://dhs.sd.gov/dd/respite/ index.aspx

South Dakota Department of Human Services Hillsview Plaza East Highway 34 c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3438 (V/TTY) 1-800-265-9684 The South Dakota Respite Care Program is administered by the Department of Human Services, Division of Developmental Disabilities. Respite care is intended to provide families with a break from caring for a child or adult family member with special needs. Respite is temporary, short-term care to persons with a diagnosis such as chronic medical conditions, developmental delay, development disability, children with a serious emotional disturbance, or adults with a severe and persistent mental illness.

South Dakota CARES, Inc. www.southdakotacares.org

1351 North Harrison Avenue Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 224-5879 1-800-592-1852

3500 South Phillips Avenue #127 Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 339-6969

2800 Jackson Boulevard Suite 401 Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 348-6459

South Dakota Medical Services www.dss.sd.gov/medicalservices

Department of Social Services 700 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3495 South Dakota CARES, Inc., in addition to other programs, operates The Daisy House and a Birth to 3 Program.

The Daisy House in Rapid City. The Daisy House offers person-centered respite services that provide a logical choice for caregivers with an alternative to institutionalization of their loved ones. The Daisy House offers a safe, caring and reliable community-centered environment. A plan of care may be developed for every individual, with full participation and input of the care receiver and his/her caregiver. Trained staff members provide assistance as needed. Group activities are available.

South Dakota Medical Services provides medical assistance to low income people who meet eligibility standards either under Title 19 or Title 21 of the Social Security Act. The program is financed jointly by the state and federal governments and is managed by the South Dakota Department of Social Services. South Dakota Medical Services is committed to improving access to medical care as well as improving the quality of medical care.

The Office of Community Health Services and Public Health Alliance provides public health services to all ages. This includes a network of primary and preventive programs and services that care for, inform and instruct South Dakotans to help them develop and maintain a healthier lifestyle and quality of life. Professional nursing and nutrition staff work with individuals, families and communities to make sure they have the best possible health outcomes. The staff provide services to infants and young children, children and adolescents, pregnant and post-partum women, adults and the general public.

Contact the Community Health and Public Health Alliance office serving your county for more information.

Aurora County Beadle County Aurora County Courthouse 495 3rd SW 401 North Main, P.O. Box 397 Huron, SD 57350 Plankinton, SD 57368 (605) 353-7135 (605) 942-7163 Bennett County Bon Homme County 201 Main Street **Bon Homme County** Courthouse P.O. Box 460 Martin, SD 57551 103 West 18th Ave. P.O. Box 478 (605) 685-1089 Tyndall, SD 57066 (605) 589-4318 **Brookings County Brown County Brown County Community** 1310 Main Avenue South Suite 105 Health Center Brookings, SD 57006 402 South Main (605) 668-5802 Aberdeen, SD 57401 (605) 626-2649 **Buffalo County** Brule County Sioux Valley Home Care HIS Clinic Services P.O. Box 200 110 West Beebe, Suite 1 Fort Thompson, SD 57339 Chamberlain, SD 57325 (605) 245-1539 (605) 734-0180

Butte County (1)

830 6th Avenue

(605) 892-2523

Belle Fourche, SD 57715

Community Health and Public Health Alliance Offices www.state.sd.us/doh/ Commhlth/index.htm

South Dakota Department of Health 615 East 4th Street Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3361 1-800-738-2301 (SD only)

Listing of Community Health and Public Health Alliance Offices continued on next page.

121 3rd Street, P.O. Box 135

Butte County (2)

Newell, SD 57760

(605) 456-2245

Listing of Community Health and Public Health Alliance Offices continued from previous page.

Campbell County Contact Walworth County Community Health Office	Charles Mix County (1) Charles Mix County Courthouse 400 Main Street P.O. Box 220 Lake Andes, SD 57356 (605) 487-7094	Charles Mix County (2) 612 East 7th Street P.O. Box 984 Platte, SD 57369 (605) 337-3996
Charles Mix County (3) Early Childhood Building 401 Walnut Avenue SW Wagner, SD 57380 (605) 348-3487	Clark County Clark County Courthouse 200 North Commercial Street P.O. Box 294 Clark, SD 57225 (605) 532-3168	Clay County Clay County Courthouse 211 West Main Street Suite 100 Vermillion, SD 57069 (605) 677-6767
Codington County Codington County Courthouse 14 1st Avenue SE Watertown, SD 57201 (605) 822-5177	Corson County Contact Walworth County Community Health Office	Custer County Custer County Courthouse Annex 447 Crook Street, Suite 2 Custer, SD 57730 (605) 673-2847
Davison County 909 South Miller Avenue Mitchell, SD 57301 (605) 995-8050	Day County Day County Courthouse 711 West First Webster, SD 57274 (605) 345-3882	Deuel County Deuel County Memorial Hospital 701 3rd Avenue South Clear Lake, SD 57226 (605) 874-2555
Dewey County (1) Dewey County Courthouse 700 C Street, P.O. Box 312 Timber Lake, SD 57656 (605) 865-3587	Dewey County (2) 118 Main, P.O. Box 73 Isabel, SD 57633 (605) 466-2474	Douglas County Douglas County Memorial Hospital 708 8th Street Armour, SD 57313 (605) 724-2758
Edmunds County Bowdle Healthcare Center 8001 West 5th, P.O. Box 566 Bowdle, SD 57428 (605) 685-6419	Fall River County Fall River County Courthouse 906 North River Street Hot Springs, SD 57747 (605) 745-5135	Faulk County Faulk County Courthouse 110 9th Ave. South, P.O. Box 309 Faulkton, SD 57438 (605) 598-4513

Grant County Grant County Courthouse 210 East 5th Avenue Milbank, SD 57252 (605) 432-4596	Gregory County (1) Gregory County Courthouse 221 East 8th Street Burke, SD 57523 (605) 775-2634	Gregory County (2) 303 Mellette Street Bonesteel, SD 57317 (605) 654-2640
Haakon County Haakon County Courthouse 140 South Howard P.O. Box 396 Philip, SD 57567 (605) 859-2467	Hamlin County Hamlin County Courthouse 300 4th Street, P.O. Box 163 Hayti, SD 57241 (605) 783-3681	Hand County 318 West 5th Street Miller, SD 57362 (605) 853-2147
Hanson County 430 Main Street P.O. Box 548 Alexandria, SD 57311 (605) 239-4417	Harding County Harding County Courthouse 410 Ramsland St. P.O. Box 396 Buffalo, SD 57720 (605) 375-3454	Hughes County 302 East Dakota Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3638
Hutchinson County (1) Freeman Regional Health Services 510 East 8th Street P.O. Box 370 Freeman, SD 57029 (605) 925-2118	Hutchinson County (2) Avera St. Benedict Health Center 401 West Glynn Drive Parkston, SD 57366 (605) 928-4411	Hyde County Hyde County Courthouse 412 Commercial SE P.O. Box 379 Highmore, SD 57345 (605) 852-2450
Jackson County 720 6th Avenue P.O. Box 564 Kadoka, SD 57643 (605) 837-2240 or 837-2246	Jerauld County 606 1st Street NE P.O. Box 442 Wessington Springs, SD 57382 (605) 539-1271	Jones County 609 Garfield Ave. P.O. Box 152 Murdo, SD 57559 (605) 669-3012 or 842-2962
Kingsbury County Kingsbury County Courthouse Annex 101 2nd SE, P.O. Box 196 DeSmet, SD 57231 (605) 854-3853	Lake County Lake County Courthouse 200 East Center Madison, SD 57042 (605) 256-5309	Lawrence County (1) Pluma School 9 Kirk Road, P.O. Box 604 Deadwood, SD 57732 (605) 2660

Listing of Community Health and Public Health Alliance Offices continued on next page.

Listing of Community Health and Public Health Alliance Offices continued from previous page.

Lawrence County (2) 930 North 10th Street Spearfish, SD 57783 (605) 642-6915	Lincoln County 723 East 5th Street Canton, SD 57013 (605) 987-4138	Lyman County (1) Lyman County Courthouse 300 South Main P.O. Box 334 Kennebec, SD 57544 (605) 869-2217
Lyman County (2) 187 Oyate Circle Lower Brule, SD 57548 (605) 473-5618	Marshall County Community Building 909 South Main P.O. Box 82 Britton, SD 57430 (605) 448-2744	McCook County McCook County Courthouse 130 West Essex, P.O. Box 354 Salem, SD 57058 (605) 425-2671
McPherson County (1) Eureka Community Hospital E Avenue 9th Street, P.O. Box 517 Eureka, SD 57437 (605) 284-2661	McPherson County (2) McPherson County Courthouse 706 Main Street Leola, SD 57456 (605) 439-3519	Meade County (1) Meade County Courthouse 1425 Sherman Street Sturgis, SD 57785 (605) 347-5650
Meade County (2) 2nd Avenue West P.O. Box 82 Faith, SD 57626 (605) 967-2150	Mellette County Contact Stanley County Community Health Office	Miner County Miner County Courthouse 400 North Main St. P.O. Box 67 Howard, SD 57349 (605) 772-5381
Minnehaha County 1200 North West Street Sioux Falls, SD 57104 (605) 367-5360	Moody County 309 North Prairie Street Flandreau, SD 57028 (605) 997-3779	Pennington County (1) 909 East St. Patrick St. Suite 7 Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 394-2516
Pennington County (2) Tricare,28 Medical Group 2900 Doolittle Drive Ellsworth Air Force Base, SD 57706 (605) 385-3465	Pennington County (3) 243 Deerfield Road P.O. Box 254 Hill City, SD 57745 (605) 574-2225	Pennington County (4) Methodist Church 602 Norris Street Wall, SD 57790 (605) 279-2132

Perkins County (1) 11 East 4th, P.O. Box 447 Lemmon, SD 57638 (605) 374-5962	Perkins County (2) 105 West Main, P.O. Box 236 Bison, SD 57620 (605) 244-5978	Potter County 318 Main Street P.O. Box 783 Hoven, SD 57450 (605) 948-2394
Roberts County 405 Chestnut Street E Sisseton, SD 57262 (605) 698-4183	Sanborn County Sanborn County Courthouse 604 West 6th Street P.O. Box366 Woonsocket, SD 57385 (605) 796-4510	Shannon County (1) IHS Hospital Building P.O. Box 1988 Pine Ridge, SD 57770 (605) 867-5911
Shannon County (2) Kyle Health Center 1000 Medical Center Road P.O. Box 540 Kyle, SD 57752 (605) 455-8204	Shannon County (3) Porcupine Clinic 101 Main Street Porcupine, SD 57772 (605) 867-2742	Spink County Spink County Courthouse 214 East 7th Avenue Redfield, SD 57469 (605) 472-2434
Stanley County Stanley County Courthouse 40 East 2nd Avenue P.O. Box 194 Ft. Pierre, SD 57532 (605) 223-7740	Sully County Sully County Courthouse 700 Ash Avenue Onida, SD 57564 (605) 258-2750 or 948-2394	Todd County Contact Tripp County Community Health Office
Tripp County Winner Regional Healthcare 745 East 8th Street Winner, SD 57580 (605) 842-7166	Turner County (1) Pioneer Memorial Hospital 315 North Washington Ave. P.O. Box 368 Viborg, SD 57070 (605) 326-5161 ext. 3051	Turner County (2) Turner County Courthouse 400 South Main Street Parker, SD 57053 (605) 297-4472
Union County Union County Courthouse 209 East Main Street Suite 240 Elk Point, SD 57025 (605) 356-2644	Walworth County Mobridge Regional Hospital 1401 10th Avenue West Mobridge, SD 57601 (605) 845-8127	Yankton County 321 West 3rd Street P.O. Box 844 Yankton, SD 57078 (605) 260-4400
Ziebach County Ziebach County Courthouse P.O. Box 68 Dupree, SD 57623 (605) 365-5163		

COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTERS

Community Mental Health Centers http://dhs.sd.gov/dmh/ cmhclist.aspx

South Dakota Department of Human Services - Division of Mental Health Hillsview Plaza East Highway 34 c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-5991 (605) 773-5990 (TTY) 1-800-265-9684 Community Mental Health Centers are private, non-profit agencies providing a full range of mental health services to citizens of South Dakota. Services, which vary by center, may include:

24-hour Emergency care
Case Management
Consultation Services
Educational Activities
Liaison Services

Outpatient Treatment
Pre-Hospitalization Screening
Psychiatric Rehabilitation
Residential Services

Contact the Community Mental Health Center nearest you for more information.

more information.	
Behavior Management Systems 350 Elk Street Rapid City, SS 57701 (605) 343-7262	Capital Area Counseling Services 803 E. Dakota, P.O. Box 148 Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 224-5811
Community Counseling Services 357 Kansas SE Huron, SD 57350 (605) 352-8596	Dakota Counseling Center 910 West Havens Mitchell, SD 57301 (605) 996-9686
East Central Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Center 211 Fourth Street Brookings, SD 570006 (605) 697-2850	Human Service Agency 123 19th Street NE P.O. Box 1030 Watertown, SD 57201 (605) 8860123
Lewis and Clark Behavioral Health Services 1028 Walnut Yankton, SD 57078 (605) 665-4606	Northeastern Mental Health Center 628 Circle Drive Aberdeen, SD 57401 (605) 225-1010
Southeastern Behavioral Health Care 2000 South Summit Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 336-0510	Southern Plains Behavioral Sciences 500 E.9th St., P.O. Box 662 Winner, SD 57580 (605) 842-1465
Three Divers Montal Health 9	Chamical Danandanay Cantar

Three Rivers Mental Health & Chemical Dependency Center 11 East 4th Street, P.O. Box 447 Lemmon, SD 57638 (605) 374-3862

Community Support Providers (CSPs) are private not-forprofit agencies receiving funding from numerous state agencies that provide both day and residential services to individuals with developmental disabilities. The agencies primarily serve individuals 16 years and older, although some CSPs also provide services for children. Among the services offered are:

Community Living Training

Follow-Along Services

Home/Community Based Services

Intermediate Care

Prevocational Training

Special Education

Vocational Rehabilitation Services

To be eligible for services from an Community Support Provider, an individual must be eligible for funding assistance through the Division of Developmental Disabilities, Division of Rehabilitation Services, South Dakota Medical Services, local school districts, other government programs, or be able to pay privately. (For more information on the Division of Developmental Disabilities, Division of Rehabilitation Services or South Dakota Medical Services, please see their entry in this *Resource Guide*.)

ADVANCE **Ability Building Services** 909 West 23rd Street 301 Division Avenue Yankton, SD 57078 P.O. Box 810 (605) 665-2518 Brookings, SD 57006 www.abilitybuilding (605) 692-7852 services.com www.advancebkg.info ATC, Inc. ATCO Enterprises 123 19th Street NE 607 North Fourth Street Aberdeen, SD 57401 P.O. Box 1030 (605) 229-0263 Watertown, SD 57201 (605) 886-8048 www.abatc.org www.humanservice agency.org Black Hills Special Services Black Hills Special Services Coop Coop P.O. Box 218 737 University Avenue Sturgis, SD 57785 Hot Springs, SD 57747 (605) 347-4467 www.bhssc.org www.bhssc.org

Listing of Adjustment Training Centers continued on next page.

Community Support Providers (CSPs)

Contact your local Community Support Providerfor more information.

Adjustment Training Centers (ATCs) - Continued

Contact your local Adjustment Training Center for more information.

Black Hills Workshop and Training Center 3603 Range Road P.O. Box 2104 Rapid City, SD 57709 (605) 343-4550 www.bhws.com	Community Connections, Inc. P.O. Box 742 Winner, SD 57580 (605) 842-1708
DakotAbilities 3600 South Duluth Avenue Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 334-4220 www.dakotabilities.com	Dakota Milestones 117 East Beebe Avenue P.O. Box 742 Chamberlain, SD 57325 (605) 734-5542 www.dakotamilestones.org
ECCO, Inc. 706 SW 7th Street P.O. Box 450 Madison, SD 57042 (605) 256-6628	Huron Area Center for Independence 258 3rd Street SW Huron, SD 57350 (605) 352-5698 www.cfindependence.com
LifeQuest 804 North Mentzer Mitchell, SD 57301 (605) 996-2032 www.lifequestsd.com	LIVE Center, Inc. P.O. Box 59 Lemmon, SD 57638 (605) 374-3742
Northern Hills Training Center 625 Harvard Spearfish, SD 57783 (605) 342-2785 www.nhtc.org	OAHE, Inc. P.O. Box 503 Pierre, SD 575014 (605) 224-4501 www.oaheinc.com
SESDAC, Inc. 1314 East Cherry Vermillion, SD 57069 (605) 624-4419 www.sesdac.org	South Dakota Achieve 4100 South Western Avenue Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 336-7100 www.achievesd.org
Southeastern Behavioral Health Care - Education and Integration Services 2000 South Summit Avenue Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 336-0510 www.southeasternbh.org	Volunteers of America P.O. Box 89306 1401 West 51st Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 367-4293 www.voa-dakotas.org

The mission of the Division of Developmental Disabilities is to support people with developmental disabilities and their families in a manner that is flexible, responsive to individual needs, promotes inclusion, growth and choice, enhances productivity, and is cost effective. The Division purchases services from and is responsible for the oversight of community-based, private, non-profit adjustment training centers (ATCs) [see the entry for ATCs in this Resource Guide to find the ATC nearest you]. The services purchased from these agencies include:

Case Management,
Community Living Training,
Expanded Follow-Along/Support,
ICF/MR Medicaid 24-Hour Services,
Medicaid Home/Community Based Services,
Prevocational Training,
Supported Employment, and
Training and Rehabilitation Services.

The Division of Developmental Disabilities administers the Adult Foster Care Program for adults with disabilities ages 18 to 60 years, the Respite Care program for children with special needs ages birth to 18 years, the Guardianship/ Conservatorship Establishment Program and the Family Support Program. For more information on these programs, please see their entries in this Resource Guide. The Division of Developmental Disabilities has Resource Coordination Offices in Pierre, Sioux Falls, Redfield and Rapid City.

Family Support 360 is a program of the Division of Developmental Disabilities, South Dakota Department of Human Services. The Family Support Program provides a variety of services, supports and service coordination to assist families who have children with developmental disabilities living at home. Families not served by a local Family Support 360 program (see listing below) are eligible for assistance through the statewide program. The statewide program provides financial assistance to purchase services and supports but does not offer service coordination. Contact the Family Support 360 Coordinator serving your area for an application or more information.

Listing of Family Support Program Coordinators begins on the next page. Division of Developmental Disabilities http://dhs.sd.gov/dd

South Dakota Department of Human Services Hillsview Plaza East Highway 34 c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3438 (V/TTY) 1-800-265-9684

325 South Main Milbank, SD 57252 (605) 432-7851 1-877-647-0024

811 East 10th Street Department 23 Sioux Falls, SD 57103 (605) 367-5250 1-888-510-9388

Times Square Plaza 111 New York Street Rapid City, SD 577701 (605) 394-2302 1-888-895-4502

Family Support 360 http://dhs.sd.gov/dd/family/index.aspx

Division of Developmental Disabilities Hillsview Plaza East Highway 34 c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3438 (Voice) (605) 773-6412 (TTY) 1-800-265-9684

Family Support 360 -Continued http://dhs.sd.gov/dd/family/ index.aspx

Division of Developmental Disabilities Hillsview Plaza East Highway 34 c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3438 (Voice) (605) 773-6412 (TTY) 1-800-265-9684 Listing of Family Support Program Coordinators.

Aberdeen Area Family Support 360 Program P.O. Box 134 Aberdeen, SD 57402 (605) 225-0044 1-888-225-3080 Serving Brown, Day, Edmunds, Faulk, Marshall, McPherson and Spink counties Black Hills Family Support 360 Program P.O. Box 295 Deadwood, SD 57732 (605) 578-3298 1-800-283-7109 Serving Butte, Harding, Meade, Lawrence counties

Brookings Area Family Support 360 Program P.O. Box 8533 Brookings, SD 57006 (605) 697-5172 Serving Brookings, Kingsbury, Lake, McCook, Miner, Minnehaha and Moody counties (Does NOT include Sioux Falls.)

Central South Dakota Family Support 360 Program P.O. Box 421 Mobridge, SD 57601 (605) 845-2286 1-877-391-2744 Serving Campbell, Corson, Dewey, Hughes, Perkins, Potter, Stanley, Sully, Walworth and Ziebach counties

East Central Family Support 360
Program
P.O. Box 78
Kimball, SD 57355
(605) 778-6780
1-888-448-8651
Serving Aurora, Beadle, Brule,
Buffalo, Davison, Hanson,
Jerauld, and Sanborn counties

Eastern Family Support 360
Program
c/o Volunteers of America
P.O. Box 89306
Sioux Falls, SD 57109
(605) 367-4293
Serving Brookings, Kingsbury,
Lake, McCook, Miner,
Minnehaha, and Moody counties
(does not serve Sioux Falls)

Mitchell Area Family Support 360 Program P.O. Box 1265 Mitchell, SD 57301 (605) 996-5801 1-800-456-0728 Serving Aurora, Beadle, Brule, Buffalo, Davidson, Hanson, Jerauld and Sanborn counties Northeast Family Support 360
Program #1
P.O. Box 5
Webster, SD 57274
(605) 345-2413
1-877-647-1530
Serving Codington, Deuel, Grant and Roberts counties

Northeast Family Support 360 Sioux Falls Family Support 360 Program #2 Program #1 P.O. Box 1151 c/o Volunteers of America Aberdeen, SD 57402 P.O. Box 89306 (605) 262-0431 Sioux Falls, SD 57109 1-888-347-1530 (605) 367-4293 Serving Brown, Clark, Serving Sioux Falls only Codington, Day, Hamlin and Spink counties Sioux Falls Family Support 360 Pennington County Family Program #2 Support 360 Program 4100 South Western 730 East Watertown Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105 Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 274-1391 (605) 934-5120 Serving Sioux Falls only 1-800-518-0511 Serving Pennington county and Rapid City Southeast Family Support 360 West Central Family Support 360 Program Program #1 P.O. Box 248 P.O. Box 349 Chamberlain, SD 57325 Scotland, SD 57059 (605) 734-4094 (605) 583-3060 Serving Bennett, Haakon, 1-888-816-5880 Jackson, Jones, Lyman, Serving Bon Homme, Charles Mellette, Shannon, Todd and Mix, Douglas, Gregory, Tripp counties Hutchinson, and Yankton counties Southeast Family Support 360 Southern Hills Family Support Program #2 360 Program 1314 East Cherry Street P.O. Box 394 Vermillion, SD 57069 Sturgis, SD 57785 (605) 624-4419 ext. 102 (605) 720-1954 1-888-884-4419 ext. 102 1-800-473-7812 Serving Clay, Lincoln, Turner, Serving Custer, Fall River and Union and Yankton counties Shannon counties Statewide Family Support 360 Program

Family Support 360 - Continued http://dhs.sd.gov/dd/family/ index.aspx

Division of Developmental Disabilities Hillsview Plaza East Highway 34 c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3438 (Voice) (605) 773-6412 (TTY) 1-800-265-9684

Hillsview Plaza

East Highway 34

c/o 500 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

(605) 773-3438

1-800-265-9684

Provides statewide coverage for any family not being served by a local program

South Dakota Association of Community Based Services (SDACBS)

209 1/2 East Sioux Avenue P.O. Box 1256 Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 224-0752 1-800-560-5698 The South Dakota Association of Community Based Services (SDACBS) works with its member agencies to accomplish their mission of providing leadership in assuring quality community services and supports for citizens with disabilities. SDACBS strives to accomplish their mission by: providing members with a voice to state government; unifying community providers who service, advocate and support citizens with disabilities; serving as an accurate and timely source of information for members; providing education and training for their members; and helping develop networks between their members and other related organizations.

South Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities http://dhs.sd.gov/ddc

South Dakota Department of Human Services Hillsview Plaza East Highway 34 c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-6369 (605) 773-5990 (TTY) 1-800-265-9684 The South Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities' mission is to assist people with developmental disabilities to control their own destiny and to achieve the quality of life they desire.

The South Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities has travel assistance funds available to enable people with developmental disabilities and/or their family members to attend conferences, workshops and meetings both in-state and out-of-state. The South Dakota Developmental Disabilities Council has People First Language and Disability Etiquette brochures available. For more information, please contact the South Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities office.

The South Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities is part of the Developmental Disabilities Network in South Dakota along with the Center for Disabilities and South Dakota Advocacy Services.

South Dakota
Developmental Center
(SDDC)
http://dhs.sd.gov/sddc

17267 West 3rd Street Redfield, SD 57469 (605) 472-2400 The mission of the South Dakota Developmental Center is to provide individualized intensive treatment services to people with developmental disabilities and challenging behaviors only when appropriate services are not available in a less restrictive environment. The philosophy under which the South Dakota Developmental Center operates focuses on providing the care, guidance, opportunities and support necessary for each person to progress to his/her highest level of independence. Services provide by the South Dakota Developmental Center include: therapeutic recreation, dietary, health care, mental health, vocational, alternative services and the Turtle Creek Youth Program.

Children's Care Hospital & School (CCHS) provides individualized, family-centered education, therapy and health care services to children with disabilities and chronic illnesses and their families. Individual programs are available on an outreach, outpatient, day or residential basis. Outreach services are provide in a child's home, local school or other site. Outpatient services are provided at CCHS sites in Sioux Falls and Rapid City, South Dakota. Day school and residential services are available in Sioux Falls.

Children's Care Hospital & School (CCHS) www.cchs.org

2501 West 26th Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 782-2300 1-800-584-9294

Rehabilitation Center 1100 West 41st Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 782-2400 CCHS Rapid City 7110 Jordan Drive Rapid City, SD 57702 (605) 342-4412

Children's Home Society (CHS) is a private, non-profit, social service agency serving the citizens of South Dakota and the surrounding states. CHS provides a home, school and therapy to young children, ages 4-13 years, with emotional and behavioral disorders. Long regarded as a champion for the welfare of children, CHS's mission continues to be to protect, support and enhance the lives of children and families. CHS provides residential treatment, education, emergency shelter, foster care and adoption services, and forensic interviews and physical examinations.

Black Hills Children's Home
24100 Rockerville Road
Rapid City, SD 57702
(605) 343-5422
Representation Messengers Emergency
Foster Home
1330 Jolly Lane
Rapid City, SD 57703
(605) 343-2811

Children's Inn 409 N. Western Avenue Sioux Falls, SD 57104 (605) 338-0116 Children's Home Society (CHS) www.chssd.org

P.O. Box 1749 801 North Sycamore Avenue Sioux Falls, SD 57101 (605) 334-6004

Office of Indian Education Programs www.oiep.bia.edu

1849 C Street NW MS-3512 MIB Washington, DC 20240 The Office of Indian Education Programs is a service organization devoted to providing quality education opportunities for American Indian people. It is the only national education system for American Indian children and adults. One hundred eighty-five elementary and secondary schools are funded by the federal government and provide education to 50,000 students from birth through grade 12. The Office of Indian Education Programs also operates two colleges and funds 25 colleges operated by tribes and tribal organizations. For more information, contact the Line Office serving your area.

Cheyenne River Education Line Office P.O. Box 2020 Eagle Butte, SD 57625 (605) 964-8722	Crow Creek/Lower Brule Education Line Office 140 Education Avenue P.O. Box 139 Fort Thompson, SD 57339 (605) 245-2398
Pine Ridge Education Line Office 101 Campus Drive P.O. Box 333 Pine Ridge, SD 57770 (605) 867-1306	Rosebud Education Line Office 1001 Avenue D P.O. Box 669 Mission, SD 57555 (605) 856-4478
Standing Rock Education Line Office P.O. Box E Fort Yates, ND 58538 (701) 854-3497	

South Dakota Board of Regents www.sdbor.edu

306 East Capitol Avenue Suite 200 Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3455 The South Dakota Board of Regents has constitutional authority to govern the system of public higher education in the state of South Dakota. The primary mission of the institutions in the Regental System is to utilize available resources to provide an environment in which students are encouraged and supported in their intellectual, cultural, and ethical development through interaction with the scholarly communities at the institutions. Each institution in the Regental System has a mechanism for assisting students with disabilities.

For more information, contact the appropriate office at one of the institutions listed on the following page.

Black Hills State University Disability Services 100 University, Unit 9078 Student Union SU 022 Spearfish, SD 57799 (605) 642-6099 Dakota State University Disability Services 820 North Washington Ave. Madison, SD 57042 (605) 256-5854 South Dakota Board of Regents - Continued <u>www.sdbor.edu</u>

Northern State University Office of Disability Services Student Center 217 1200 South Jay Street P.O. Box 852 Aberdeen, SD 57401 (605) 626-2371 South Dakota School of Mines and Technology ADA Co-Coordinator 501 East St. Joseph Street Main Level Surbuck Center Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 394-1924 306 East Capitol Avenue Suite 200 Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3455

South Dakota State University
Office of Disability Services
Box 2805, Binnewies Hall 145
SDSU

SDSU Brookings, SD 57007 (605) 668-4394 (Voice/TTY) University of South Dakota Disabilities Services Center for Disabilities 414 East Clark Street Service Center North, 119B Vermillion, SD 57069 (605) 677-6389 or 1-800-658-3080 (Voice/TTY)

In addition to the institutions listed above, the South Dakota Board of Regents also has responsibility for the South Dakota School for the Blind and Visually Impaired and the South Dakota School for the Deaf. For information on these schools, please see their listings in this Resource Guide.

The South Dakota School for the Blind and Visually Impaired provides a full academic program for students in kindergarten through high school. Teaching materials and methods are adapted to meet the unique needs of the visually impaired. Students learn the skills of blindness including: independent travel (O&M), Braille, activities of daily living, low vision, the use of assistive technology, social skills, career preparation,

and recreation and leisure skills. Services to local schools include Outreach Vision Consultants who assist parents and public school teachers, a Transition Specialist to work with local teams to develop appropriate transition plans, and the Comprehensive Multidisciplinary Assessment Program developed to evaluate the student's abilities and current skills. The Loan Library provides educational materials and

leisure reading for students as well as a professional

collection.

South Dakota School for the Blind and Visually Impaired http://sdsbvi.northern.edu

423 17th Avenue SE Aberdeen, SD 57401 (605) 626-2580 (Voice/TTY) 1-888-275-3814

South Dakota School for the Deaf www.sdsd.sdbor.edu

2001 East Eighth Street Sioux Falls, SD 57103 (605) 367-5200 (Voice/TTY) children and youth with hearing loss by offering services on site and through its outreach program. On-site academic options include (a) a bilingual program for students who use American Sign Language (ASL) in preschool through high school and (b) an auditory/oral program for students who use Spoken English in preschool through third grade. SDSD uses the Sioux Falls School District Curriculum and prepares students to meet state standards. Instruction support in other areas is available as dictated by the Individualized Education Plan, including speech language pathology, auditory training, and special education. SDSD also arranges for dual enrollment of students in their local schools to expand curricular and social options. Outreach staff with training in both educational methods provide support to families and local school district personnel so that students remain in their local districts. Any student in South Dakota with a documented hearing loss can take advantage of services offered through SDSD, including audiological testing, speech evaluation, and triennial multidisciplinary assessment.

The South Dakota School for the Deaf (SDSD) serves

Special Education Programs http://doe.sd.gov/oess/ specialed/index.asp

South Dakota Department of Education 700 Governors Drive Kneip Building Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3678 (605) 773-6302 (TTY) Special Education Programs advocates for the availability of the full range of personnel, programming, and placement options, including early intervention and transition services, required to assure that all individuals with disabilities are able to achieve maximum independence upon exiting from school.

In accomplishing this mission, Special Education Programs: Provides the leadership and technical support essential for school districts, other public agencies, and families to meet the individualized needs of all children and youth with services appropriate to their needs;

Facilitates and, where federal and/or state policy mandates, oversees collaboration among all agencies and individuals involved in the provision of appropriate services to children and youth;

Ensures statewide compliance with all state and federal mandates governing the provision of appropriate services to children and youth; and

Administers the distribution of state and federal funds in accordance with applicable laws and regulations to eligible recipients.

The Transition Services Liaison Project (TSLP) is a state initiated project offered through the two state vocational rehabilitation agencies - Division of Rehabilitation Services (DRS) and Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired (SBVI) - and Special Education Programs (SEP). Transition services are a coordinated set of activities for a student with a disability promoting the movement from school to postsecondary activities.

Transition Services provided by TSLP:

Linkages with schools, families and service agencies Regional Transition Liaisons

Technical assistance and training

Identification of local resources

Student Leadership Activities Youth Leadership Forum (YLF)

Post-secondary linkages Regional Transition Forums "Transition Tackle Box"

Project Skills "Catch the Wave" Transition library

Interagency councils

Transition Services Liaison Project (TSLP) www.tslp.org

221 South Central Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 224-6287 1-800-224-5336

Tribal Education Offices assist tribal families with obtaining appropriate education for all tribal children. Contact your Tribal Education Office for more information.

Chevenne River Sigux Tribe | Crow Creek Sigux Tribe

Oneyenne raver bloak inbe	CIOW CICCI CIOUX TIBC
P.O. Box 590	P.O. Box 50
Eagle Butte, SD 57625	Fort Thompson, SD 57339
(605) 964-7882	(605) 245-2221
Flandreau Santee Sioux Tribe	Lower Brule Sioux Tribe

i idii da da da i ito da di i i i i i da di i i i i da di i i i	
	P.O. Box 187
Flandreau, SD 57028	Lower Brule, SD 57548
(605) 997-3891	(605) 473-5561
Odlala Lakota Sigux Tribe	Rosebud Sigux Tribe

Ogiala Lakula Sloux Tribe	Mosebud Sloux Tribe
P.O. Box 487	P.O. Box 430
Pine Ridge, SD 57770	Rosebud, SD 57770
(605) 867-6047	(605) 747-2833
Sisseton-Wahpeton Sioux Tribe	Standing Rock Sioux Tribe P.O. Box D
IIIDE	I .O. DOX D

P.O. Box 509 Agency Village, SD 57262 (605) 698-3911
Yankton Sioux Tribe

P.O. Box 248 Marty, SD 57361 (605) 384-3997

Tribal Education Offices

Fort Yates, ND 57538

(701) 854-8500

EMPLOYMENT

Division of Rehabilitation Services http://dhs.sd.gov/drs

South Dakota Department of Human Services Hillsview Plaza, East Highway 34 c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3195 (V/TTY) The mission of the Division of Rehabilitation Services is to assist individuals with physical or intellectual disabilities to obtain employment and live independently. Eligibility is based upon the presence of a disability that results in a substantial impediment to employment and that the individual can benefit in terms of an employment outcome and requires vocational rehabilitation services in order to prepare for, enter, engage in, or return to gainful employment.

Services available may include, but are not limited to:

Counseling Employment Training
Job Coaching Job Placement
Vocational Rehabilitation

The Division of Rehabilitation Services can also fund the following special services:

Attendant Care Services
Deaf Services
Independent Living Services
Rehabilitation Engineering
Supported Employment
Traumatic Brain Injury Services

Contact your local Rehabilitation Services office for more information.

1707 4th Avenue SE, Suite A Aberdeen, SD 57401 (605) 626-2398 (Voice/TTY) 1-800-439-3417	1310 Main Avenue South Suite 200 Brookings, SD 57006 (605) 668-4280 (Voice/TTY) 1-800-328-2176
320 Sorenson Drive, Suite 10 Chamberlain, SD 57325 (605) 734-4555 (Voice/TTY) 1-877-873-8500	380 Illinois Southwest Huron, SD 57350 (605) 353-7130 (Voice/TTY) 1-800-439-3417
1321 North Main Mitchell, SD 57301 (605) 995-8072 (Voice/TTY) 1-800-382-2176	1415 East Grand Crossing Suite B Mobridge, SD 57601 (605) 845-2202 1-877-873-8500

Listing of Rehabilitation Services offices continued on next page.

EMPLOYMENT

Listing of Rehabilitation Services offices continued from previous page.		Division of Rehabilitation Services - Continued
912 East Sioux c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3318 (Voice/TTY) 1-800-265-9684	Times Square Plaza 111-A New York Street Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 394-2261 (Voice/TTY) 1-800-439-8861	http://dhs.sd.gov/drs South Dakota Department of Human Services Hillsview Plaza
811 East 10th Street Department 21 Sioux Falls, SD 57103 (605) 367-5330 (Voice/TTY) 1-800-265-9676	1300 North Avenue Spearfish, SD 57783 (605) 642-6815 (Voice/TTY) 1-800-439-8861	East Highway 34 c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3195 (V/TTY)
2001 9th Avenue, Suite 200 Watertown, SD 57201 (605) 882-5150 (Voice/TTY) 1-866-261-9261	3113 North Spruce Street Suite 115 Yankton, SD 57078 (605) 668-3050 (Voice/TTY) 1-800-265-9677	

The mission of the Sioux Falls Business Leadership Network (SFBLN) is to build relationships in the community, to educate, facilitate, and celebrate strategies for successful employment of people with disabilities. The SF-BLN is sponsored by the Division of Rehabilitation Services in partnership with related government agencies, businesses and community organizations, all of whom share a common interest in promoting employment opportunities and community access for people with disabilities.

The mission of the South Dakota Department of Labor is to enhance the South Dakota workforce by providing businesses with employment-related solutions and helping people with job placement and career transition services. The department has several divisions responsible for various programs and services.

Sioux Falls Business Leadership Network (SF-BLN) www.yourbln.com/sfbln

2601 South Minnesota Ave. Suite 105, #267 Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 582-8543

South Dakota Department of Labor www.sdjobs.org

700 Governors Drive Kneip Building—3rd Floor Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3101

HEARING

Center for Disabilities Deaf-Blind Program www.usd.edu/cd

Health Science Center 1400 West 22nd Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 357-1439 1-800-658-3080 (V/TTY)



CENTER FOR DISABILITIES

CSD (Communication Service for the Deaf) www.c-s-d.org

Headquarters 102 North Krohn Place Sioux Falls, SD 57103 (605) 367-5760 (Voice) (605) 367-5761 (TTY) 1-800-642-6410 (Voice) 1-866-273-3323 (TTY) The Center for Disabilities Deaf-Blind Program is part of a federal initiative to ensure the unique needs of children who are deaf-blind are met with high quality, appropriate services. The program works with children from birth through 21 years of age who have a combination of hearing and vision loss.

Services provided through the Deaf-Blind Program are available on a state-wide basis in South Dakota and include the following:

- Assistance with early identification of infants and children with a hearing and/or vision loss.
- Technical assistance to school districts, medical personnel and other professionals.
- Information, referral and support for families with children who are deaf-blind.
- Linkages to best practices and local/national resources in deaf-blindness for parents and professionals, particularly in the areas of early intervention and transition.

The mission of CSD is to provide greater opportunities for access, independence, and awareness for all individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing. Through global leadership and a continuum of quality communication services and human service programs, CSD provides the tools conducive to a positive and fully integrated life.

Community Programs

ADA Advocacy Adult Basic Education

American Sign Language Classes

Camp Lakodia Citizenship Training

Deaf-Blind Services

Disability Awareness Training Domestic Violence Program

Health Education

Low Income Housing

Recreational Services

Job Coaching/Placement

National Leadership Camp

Senior Deaf Adult Services

Transportation Services

Communication Services

Community Interpreting Services

Contact Center Services

Interpreter Training/Mentoring Interpreting Online

Telecommunication Relay Services

Interactive Video Services Video Relay Services

HEARING

The South Dakota School for the Deaf (SDSD) serves children and youth with hearing loss by offering services on site and through its Outreach program. On site academic options include (a) a bilingual program for students who use American Sign Language (ASL) in preschool through high school and (b) an auditory/oral program for students who use Spoken English in preschool through third grade. SDSD uses the Sioux Falls School District Curriculum and prepares students to meet state standards. Instruction support in other areas is available as dictated by the Individualized Education Program, including speech language pathology, auditory training, and special education. SDSD also arranges for dual enrollment of students in their local schools to expand curricular and social options. Outreach staff with training in both educational methods provide support to families and local school district personnel so that students remain in their local districts. Any student in South Dakota with a documented hearing loss can take advantage of services offered through SDSD, including audiological testing, speech evaluation, and triennial multidisciplinary assessment

South Dakota School for the Deaf www.sdsd.sdbor.edu

2001 East Eighth Street Sioux Falls, SD 57103 (605) 367-5200 (Voice/TTY)

HOUSING

Fair Housing of the Dakotas www.ndfhc.org

533 Airport Road, Suite C Bismarck, ND 58504 (701) 221-2530 1-888-265-0907 Fair Housing of the Dakotas is a non-profit organization serving North and South Dakota. Fair Housing of the Dakotas works to eliminate housing discrimination and to ensure equal housing opportunities for all. Fair Housing of the Dakotas provides assistance to individuals pursuing legal rights and remedies related to fair housing, offers housing assistance and counseling, provides community education, promotes community involvement and performs research in the area of housing.

South Dakota Housing Development Authority www.sdhda.org

P.O. Box 1237 221 South Central Avenue Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3181 (605) 773-6160 (TTY)

The South Dakota Housing Development Authority is committed to leading the affordable housing industry by their integrity, innovation and financial strength. They are a team of highly motivated individuals dedicated to encouraging the prudent investment of public financing and private capital to stimulate the construction, preservation, rehabilitation, purchase and development of affordable single and multifamily housing and day care facilities. The South Dakota Housing Authority has traditionally been involved in issuing tax exempt bonds for the purpose of financing and developing both single-family and multifamily mortgage loans; the delivery of housing programs made available through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD); and the issuance of housing tax credits made available through the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Internal Revenue Service.

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) www.hud.gov

Region VIII 1670 Broadway Denver, CO 80202 (303) 672-5440 (303) 672-5022 (TTY)

Sioux Falls Field Office 2400 West 49th Street Suite I-201 Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 330-4223 (605) 330-4426 (TTY) The mission of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development is to increase homeownership, support community development and increase access to affordable housing free from discrimination.

HUD has a variety of programs which help them fulfill their mission. These programs include:

Community Development Block Grants

Supportive Housing Program

Renewal Communities

Empowerment Zones

Rural Housing and Economic Development Program Self-Help Homeownership Opportunity Program

Various Single Family Housing Programs Various Multifamily Housing Programs

Public and Indian Housing

Fair Housing

MENTAL HEALTH

The goal of the Division of Mental Health is to promote the highest level of personal independence for individuals with severe and persistent mental illness or serious emotional disturbances. Contact your local Community Mental Health Center for more information. A listing of Community Mental Health Centers is included in this Resource Guide on page 30.

Division of Mental Health http://dhs.sd.gov/dmh

South Dakota Department of Human Services Hillsview Plaza East Highway 34 c/0 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-5991 (605) 773-5990 (TTY) 1-800-265-9684

NAMI South Dakota is a non-profit organization dedicated to carrying out the mission to improve the lives of persons affected by mental illness. NAMI South Dakota provides education and support for individuals and families impacted by mental illnesses, advocates for the development of a comprehensive system of services, and lessens the stigma in the general public. Education programs available through NAMI South Dakota include "Family to Family" and "In Our Own Voice - Living with Mental Illness".

NAMI South Dakota www.nami.org/sites/namisouthdakota

P.O. Box 88808 3920 South Western Avenue Sioux Falls, SD 57109 (605) 271-1871 1-800-551-2531

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

Social Security Administration www.ssa.gov

Office of Public Inquiries Windsor Park Building 6401 Security Boulevard Baltimore, MD 21235

1-800-772-1213 1-800-325-0078 (TTY)

Room 111, Federal Building 115 4th Avenue SE Aberdeen, SD 57401 (605) 226-7231

Room 105, Federal Building 200 Fourth Street Huron, SD 57350 1-800-568-1952

605 Main Street Suite 201 Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 342-1819

Oxbow 1, Suite 100 2400 West 49th Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 330-4334

514 10th Avenue SE Watertown, SD 57201 (605) 887-8284

121 West Third Street Suite 101 Yankton, SD 57078 (605) 665-6801 The Social Security Administration manages two different disability programs - Social Security Disability Insurance (SSDI) and Supplemental Security Income (SSI). Both of these programs provide a monthly income for people with disabilities, but the rules that affect eligibility for them are different.

Social Security Disability Insurance (SSDI) provides benefits to individuals with a disability who are "insured" by workers' contributions to the Social Security trust fund. These contributions are the Federal Insurance contributions Act (FICA) social security tax paid their earnings or those of their spouse or parents. Title II of the Social Security Act authorizes SSDI benefits.

Supplemental Security Income (SSI) makes cash assistance payments to individuals with disabilities (including children under age 18) who have limited income and resources. The Federal Government funds SSI from general tax revenues. Title XVI of the Social Security Act authorizes SSI payments.

These two programs share many concepts and terms. However, there are also many very important differences in the rules affecting eligibility and benefit payments. These differences are important as many individuals may apply or be eligible for benefits under both programs.

Most Social Security Administration publications and other public information materials are available at Social Security Online at <<u>www.ssa.gov</u>>. Information on local offices is also available at Social Security online.

For more information, contact the Social Security Administration via their website or toll-free number or contact the office nearest you.

SOCIAL SERVICES

The South Dakota Department of Social Services' mission is to strengthen and support individuals and families by fostering independence and personal responsibility; protecting people; providing opportunities for individuals to achieve their full potential; and promoting healthy families and safe communities by ensuring quality, cost-effective and comprehensive services are provide in cooperation with its partners.

South Dakota Department of Social Services http://dss.sd.gov

700 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3165

Divisions within the Department of Social Services:

Adult Services and Aging

Child Care Services

Child Protection Services

Child Support

Economic Assistance

Legal Services

Medical Services

For more information contact the Department of Social Services or your local Social Services office.

422 South Washington P.O. Box 1300 Aberdeen, SD 57402 1-866-239-8855	Douglas County Courthouse P.O. Box 85 Armour, SD 57313 (605) 724-2590
609 5th Avenue Belle Fourche, SD 57717 1-877-390-0096	Marshall County Courthouse 911 Vander Horck P.O. Box 360 Britton, SD 57430 1-877-390-0030
1310 Main Avenue South Suite 101 Brookings, SD 57006 1-866-267-5228	Gregory County Courthouse 221 East 8th Street P.O. Box 186 Burke, SD 57523 1-877-842-8438
723 East Fifth Street Suite 3 Canton, SD 57013 1-866-343-0753	320 Sorenson Drive Chamberlain, SD 57325 1-888-749-0007

Listing of Social Services office continued on next page.

SOCIAL SERVICES

Listing of Social Services offices continued from previous page.

Deuel County Courthouse P.O. Box 529 Clear Lake, SD 57226 (605) 874-2528	1164 Mount Rushmore Rd. #3 Custer, SD 57730 1-877-763-0006	20 Cliff Street P.O. Box 607 Deadwood, SD 57732 1-877-268-0007
P.O. Box 185 Dupree, SD 57623 (605) 365-5175	1302 North Willow P.O. Box 530 Eagle Butte, SD 57625 (605) 964-4484	118 West Main P.O. Box 520 Elk Point, SD 57025 1-866-486-0016
309 North Prairie Street Suite 2 Flandreau, SD 57028 1-866-344-3839	Hamlin County Courthouse P.O. Box 86 Hayti, SD 57241 (605) 783-3641	2500 Minnekahta Avenue Building 1 P.O. Box 729 Hot Springs, SD 57747 1-888-747-0039
110 Third Street SW Suite 200 Huron, SD 57350 1-877-329-0019	Edmunds County Courthouse P.O. Box 97 Ipswich, SD 57451 (605) 426-6631	3rd and Lake P.O. Box 190 Lake Andes, SD 57356 1-877-656-0023
McPherson County Courthouse P.O. Box 1 Leola, SD 57456 (605) 439-3444	223 South Van Eps Avenue Suite 201 Madison, SD 57042 1-877-412-0022	404 3rd Avenue P.O. Box 250 Martin, SD 57511 1-866-416-0094
185 Main Street P.O. Box 108 McIntosh, SD 57641 1-800-748-2380	Grant County Courthouse P.O. Box 1024 Milbank, SD 57252 1-866-486-0028	671 North Marge Lane P.O. Box 818 Mission, SD 57555 1-888-280-0021
116 East 11th Avenue Mitchell, SD 57301 1-800-231-8346	920 6th Street West P.O. Box 160 Mobridge, SD 57601 1-877-431-3978	Hutchinson County Courthouse 140 Euclid, Room 127 Olivet, SD 57052 (605) 387-4219
Turner County Courthouse 400 South Main P.O. Box 339 Parker, SD 57053 1-800-644-2914	912 East Sioux Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3612	Planning Center - Airport Highway 18, Box 279 Pine Ridge, SD 57770 1-877-899-0020

Listing of Social Services offices continues on next page

SOCIAL SERVICES

Listing of Social Services offices continued from previous page.

510 North Campbell P.O. Box 2440 Rapid City, SD 57709 1-800-644-2914	Spink County Courthouse 210 East 7th Avenue Redfield, SD 57469 1-877-372-0010	McCook County Courthouse 130 West Essex P.O. Box 178 Salem, SD 57058 1-888-203-1797
811 East 10th Street Department 4 Sioux Falls, SD 57103 1-866-801-5421	119 East Cherry Street P.O. Box 230 Sisseton, SD 57262 1-888-747-0017	2200 West Main Street Sturgis, SD 57785 1-888-476-0036
900 Main Street P.O. Box 267 Timber Lake, SD 57656 1-877-739-8810	103 West 18th Avenue P.O. Box 2 Tyndall, SD 57066 1-888-203-1311	114 Market Street P.O. Box 516 Vermillion, SD 57069 1-800-730-0153
2001 9th Avenue SW Suite 300 P.O. Box 670 Watertown, SD 57201 1-866-239-6787	711 West 1st Street Suite 213 Webster, SD 57274 1-888-628-0024	Mellette County Courthouse P.O. Box 219 White River, SD 57579 (605) 259-3101
649 West Second Street P.O. Box 31 Winner, SD 57580 (605) 842-0400	3113 Spruce Street Suite 2000 Yankton, SD 57078 1-800-455-5241	

THERAPEUTIC RIDING CLUBS

Handi-Riders, Inc.	
www.handi-riders.com	<u>1</u>

P.O. Box 1604 Sioux Falls, SD 57101 (605) 362-5830 The mission of Handi-Riders is to use equine-assisted activities to promote functional independence and overall personal well-being for individuals who have physical, emotional, and/or cognitive challenges. Programs include: therapeutic riding, hippotherapy, Ride Read Succeed, and ground work (for individuals unable to ride).

SPURS Therapeutic Riding Center www.aberdeenspurs.org

38815 130th Street Aberdeen, SD 57401 (605) 226-1099

SunCatcher Therapeutic Riding Academy www.suncatchertra.org

P.O. Box 3975 Rapid City, SD 57709 (605) 673-2935 The mission of SPURS Therapeutic Riding Center is to provide opportunities for growth through horse-related activities for people with disabilities. SPURS services children and adults with a wide range of special needs such as cerebral palsy, developmental delays, sensory integration disorder, learning disabilities, traumatic brain injuries, spinal cord injuries, multiple sclerosis, muscular dystrophy, visual impairment, mental health issues and behavior challenges.

SunCatcher Therapeutic Riding Academy is a non-profit organization that utilizes a trained team of horses, instructors and volunteers, working within the framework of a coordinated team of professionals, to carry out its primary mission of providing a comprehensive equine therapy program for children, teens, and adults with disabilities and/or special needs.

VISION

The Center for Disabilities Deaf-Blind Program is part of a federal initiative to ensure the unique needs of children who are deaf-blind are met with high quality, appropriate services. The program works with children from birth through 21 years of age who have a combination of hearing and vision loss.

Services provided through the Deaf-Blind Program are available on a state-wide basis in South Dakota and include the following:

Assistance with early identification of infants and children with a hearing and/or vision loss.

Technical assistance to school districts, medical personnel and other professional.

Information, referral and support for families with children who are deaf-blind.

Linkages to best practices and local/national resources in deaf-blindness for parents and professionals, particularly in the areas of early intervention and transition.

Center for Disabilities Deaf-Blind Program www.usd.edu/cd

Health Science Center 1400 West 22nd Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105 (605) 357-1439 1-800-658-3080 (V/TTY)



The Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired is a state agency that works with individuals who are blind and/or visually impaired in the area of employment and independent living.

Services that are available if eligibility is met include:

Assistive Technology Services Diabetic Education

Funding for Training Guidance and Counseling

Job Development Job Follow-Up
Job Placement Job Retention
On-The-Job Training Restoration

Training in Specialized Skills of Blindness (cane, travel,

Braille, etc.)

The goal of the agency is to enable individuals who are blind or visually impaired to become independent and successfully employed in their desired line of work. Contact the office nearest you for more information.

Listing of Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired local offices is on the next page.

Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired http://dhs.sd.gov/sbvi

South Dakota Department of Human Services 3800 East Highway 34 c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-4644 (V/TTY) 1-800-265-9684

VISION

Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired - Continued http://dhs.sd.gov/sbvi

South Dakota Department of Human Services 3800 East Highway 34 c/o 500 East Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-4644 (V/TTY) 1-800-265-9684 Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired information begins on the previous page.

912 East Sioux Avenue 1707 4th Avenue SE, Suite A Aberdeen, SD 57401 c/o 500 East Capitol (605) 626-3295 Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 626-2398 (TTY) (605) 773-3318 (Voice/TTY) 1-800-439-3417 1-877-873-8500 Times Square Plaza 811 East 10th Street 111-A New York Street Department 22 Rapid City, SD 57701 Sioux Falls, SD 57104 (605) 394-2253 (605) 367-5330 (Voice/TTY) 1-800-265-9679 (605) 394-2261 (TTY)

South Dakota Association of the Blind (SDAB) www.sd-sdab.org

P.O. Box 1622 Sioux Falls, SD 57101 The South Dakota Association of the Blind (SDAB) is a non-profit organization whose purpose is: to promote the general welfare of the blind and visually impaired throughout the state of South Dakota; to bring the public a better understanding of the efforts and aims of those persons with disabilities; to create a spirit of cooperation between blind and sighted people; and to be of general service, help and inspiration to the blind.

South Dakota Braille and Talking Book Library www.library.sd.gov/b&tb

South Dakota State Library 800 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57105 (605) 773-3131 1-800-423-6665 (SD only)

The mission of the South Dakota Braille and Talking Book Library is to provide equal access to print materials in a format acceptable to all citizens of South Dakota who cannot read standard print. The inability to read standard print may be caused by a visual impairment that prevents seeing the print, a physical disability that prevents holding the materials and/or turning the pages, or a learning disability caused by an organic dysfunction. The alternative formats include large print, Braille, cassette recording or electronic files.

1-800-439-8861

VISION

Staff members at the South Dakota Rehabilitation Center for the Blind are trained to teach skills that help people who are blind or have a vision impairment lead a full productive life. Upon completion of training, individuals usually return to their community and use these new skills in their home, school or job. Assessment and training in the skills of blindness are available in the following areas:

Computers (including speech and Braille output)

Travel (use of white cane)

Communications (including Braille)

Home Management (including cooking)

Manual Arts (use of hand and power tools to build confidence in using the skills of blindness)

Training Apartments

Diabetic Education

Low Vision Services

The South Dakota School for the Blind and Visually Impaired provides a full academic program for students in kindergarten through high school. Teaching materials and methods are adapted to meet the unique needs of the visually impaired. Students learn the skills of blindness including: independent travel (O&M), Braille, activities of daily living, low vision, the use of assistive technology, social skills, career preparation, and recreation and leisure skills. Services to local schools include Outreach Vision Consultants who assist parents and public school teachers, a Transition Specialist to work with local teams to develop appropriate transition plans, and the Comprehensive Multidisciplinary Assessment Program developed to evaluate the student's abilities and current skills. The Loan Library provides educational materials and leisure reading for students as well as a professional collection.

South Dakota Rehabilitation Center for the Blind http://dhs.sd.gov/sbvi/sdrc.aspx

Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired 2900 West 11th Street Suite 101 Sioux Falls, SD 57104 (605) 367-5260 1-800-658-5441

South Dakota School for the Blind and Visually Impaired http://sdsbvi.northern.edu

423 17th Avenue SE Aberdeen, SD 57401 (605) 626-2580 (Voice/TTY) 1-888-275-3814

Adoption

Child Welfare Information Gateway 1-800-394-3366 www.childwelfare.gov

Lutheran Social Services (LSS) 1-800-938-5777 www.lsss.org

National Adoption Center (NAC) 1-800-TO-ADOPT (1-800-862-3678) www.adopt.org

Advocacy

American Association of People with Disabilities (AAPD) 1-800-840-8844 www.aapd-dc.org

The Arc 1-800-433-5255 www.thearc.org

Disability Rights Education & Defense Fund (510) 644-2555 www.dredf.org

National Disability Rights Network - Protection & Advocacy for Individuals with Disabilities (202) 408-9514 www.napas.org

Aging

Administration on Aging - Department of Health & Human Services 1-800-677-1116 (Eldercare Locator) www.aoa.gov

National Institute on Aging - National Institutes of Health (301) 496-1752 www.nia.nih.gov

Alcohol/Drug Abuse

Al-Anon/Alateen (757) 563-1600 www.al-anon.alateen.org

American on Council on Alcoholism 1-800-527-5344 www.aca-usa.org

Narcotics Anonymous (818) 773-9999 www.na.org

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol & Drug Information 1-800-729-6686 http://ncadi.samhsa.gov

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism - National Institutes of Health (301) 443-3860 www.niaaa.nih.gov

Alzheimer's Disease

Alzheimer's Association 1-800-272-3900 www.alz.org

Alzheimer's Disease Education & Referral Center (ADEAR) - National Institutes of Health 1-800-438-4380 www.nia.nih.gov/Alzheimers/

Alzheimer's Foundation of America 1-866-232-8484 www.alzfdn.org

Arthritis

Arthritis Foundation 1-800-568-4045 www.arthritis.org

Arthritis Program at the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (770) 488-5464 www.cdc.gov/arthritis/

Assistive Technology

Abledata 1-800-227-0216 www.abledata.com

Center for Assistive Technology and Environmental Access (404) 894-4960 www.assistivetech.net

Rehabilitation Engineering & Assistive Technology Society of North America (RESNA) (703) 524-6686 www.resna.org

Autism Spectrum Disorders

Autism Information Center - Center for Disease Control and Prevention 1-800-311-3435 www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/autism/index.htm

Autism Online www.autismonline.org

Autism Society of America 1-800-3-AUTISM (1-800-328-8476) www.autism-society.org

Autism Spectrum Disorders - National Institutes of Health 1-866-615-6464 www.nimh.nih.gov/healthinformation/autismmenu.cfm

Doug Flutie, Jr. Foundation 1-866-3-AUTISM (1-866-328-8476) www.dougflutiejrfoundation.org

MAAP Services for Autism and Aspeger Spectrum Disorders (219) 662-1311 www.maapservices.org

Child Abuse

ChildHelp USA 1-800-4-A-CHILD (1-800-422-4459) www.childhelp.org

Girls and Boys Town 1-800-448-3000 www.girlsandboystown.org

Child Welfare Information Gateway 1-800-394-3366 www.childwelfare.gov

Child Development

Child Development - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 1-800-311-3435 www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/child

National Institute of Child Health & Human Development - National Institutes of Health www.nichd.nih.gov

Tufts University Child & Family Web Guide www.cfw.tufts.edu

Developmental Disabilities

Administration on Developmental Disabilities - U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

(202) 690-6590

www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/add

American Association on Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (AAIDD) 1-800-424-3688 www.aaidd.org

Association of University Centers on Disabilities (301) 588-8252 www.aucd.edu

National Association of Councils on Developmental Disabilities (NACDD) (703) 739-4400 www.nacdd.org

National Center on Birth Defects and Developmental Disabilities (NCBDDD) Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (404) 639-3311 www.cdc.gov/ncbddd

The Arc 1-800-433-2555 www.thearc.org

Diabetes

American Diabetes Association 1-800-DIABETES (1-800-342-2383) www.diabetes.org

Diabetes Public Health Resource - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 1-800-CDC-INFO (1-800-232-4636) www.cdc.gov/diabetes

Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation International 1-800-533-CURE (1-888-533-2873) www.jdf.org

National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse (NDIC) - National Institutes of Health 1-800-8690-8747 http://diabetes.niddk.nih.gov

Education

Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services (OSERS) U.S. Department of Education 1-800-USA-LEARN (1-800-872-5327) www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/index.html

Office of Special Education Programs (OSEP) - U.S. Department of Education www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/osep/index.html

Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders

The FAS (Fetal Alcohol Syndrome) Family Resource Institute (253) 531-2878 www.fetalalcoholsyndrome.org

Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders - Centers for Disease Control 1-800-CDC-INFO (1-800-232-4636) www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/fas

Fetal Alcohol Syndrome - U.S. Department of Health & Human Services 1-800-994-9662 www.4woman.gov/pregnancy/pregnancy/fas.cfm

National Organization on Fetal Alcohol Syndrome (NOFAS) 1-800-66NOFAS (1-800-666-6327) www.nofas.org

General Disability Information Children's Disability Information www.childrensdisabilities.info

DisabilityInfo.gov www.disabilityinfo.gov

Disaster Preparedness for People with Disabilities - American Red Cross www.prepare.org/disabilities/disabilitiesprep.htm

Easter Seals Disability Services 1-800-227-6827 www.easterseals.com

Job Accommodation Network (JAN) 1-800-526-7234 www.jan.wvu.edu

March of Dimes (914) 997-4488 www.marchofdimes.com

National Center on Physical Activity and Disability (NCPAD) 1-800-900-8086 www.ncpad.org

National Council on Disability (NCD) (202) 272-2004 www.ncd.gov

National Dissemination Center for Children with Disabilities (NICHCY) 1-800-695-0285 www.nichcy.org

National Organization on Disability (NOD) (202) 293-5960 www.nod.org

National Organization for Rare Disorders (NORD) <u>www.raredisorders.org</u>

President's Committee for People with Intellectual Disabilities www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/pcpid

Very Special Arts (VSA arts) 1-800-933-8721 www.vsarts.org

Hearing and Speech

American Society for Deaf Children (ASDC) 1-800-942-ASCD (1-800-942-2732) www.deafchildren.org

American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA) 1-800-638-8255 www.asha.org

Better Hearing Institute (703) 684-3391 www.betterhearing.org

House Ear Institute 1-800-388-8612 www.hei.org

National Center for Stuttering 1-800-221-2483 www.stuttering.com

National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders National Institutes of Health 1-800-241-1044 www.nidcd.nih.gov

National Spasmodic Dysphonia Association 1-800-795-6732 www.dysphonia.org

The Stuttering Foundation 1-800-992-9392 www.stuttersfa.org

Hospital/Hospice Care Children's Hospice International 1-800-2-4-CHILD (1-800-242-4453) www.chionline.org

Hospice Education Institute 1-800-331-1620 www.hospiceworld.org

Shriners Hospitals for Children 1-800-237-5055 http://www.shrinershq.org/Hospitals/_Hospitals_for_Children/

Learning Disorders

Learning Disabilities Association of America (412) 341-1515 www.ldaamerica.org

LD Online ww.ldonline.org

National Center for Learning Disabilities 1-888-575-7373 www.ncld.org

Lung Disease/Asthma/Allergy American Lung Association 1-800-LUNG-USA (1800-586-4872) www.lungusa.org

Asthma and Allergies - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 1-800-311-3435 www.cdc.gov/health/asthma.htm

Asthma and Allergy Foundation of America 1-800-7-ASTHMA (1-800-727-8462) www.aafa.org

The Food Allergy & Anaphylaxis Network 1-800-929-4040 www.foodallergy.org

No Attacks 1-866-NO-ATTACKS (1-866-662-8822) www.noattacks.org

Mental Health

Mental Health America 1-800-969-6642 www.mentalhealthamerica.net

National Alliance for the Mentally III (NAMI) 1-800-950-NAMI (1-800-950-6264) www.nami.org

National Institute of Mental Health - National Institutes of Health 1-866-615-6464 www.nimh.nih.gov

National Mental Health Consumer's Self-Help Clearinghouse 1-800-553-4539 www.mhselfhelp.org

Self-Advocacy/Self-Determination

Advocating Change Together (ACT) 1-800-641-0059 www.selfadvocacy.org

Center for Self-Determination www.self-determination.com

Self Advocates Becoming Empowered (SABE USA) www.sabeusa.org

Self-Advocate Leadership Network (503) 924-3783 Www.hrsi.org/leaders

Specific Disabilities

American Leprosy Missions (Hansen's Disease) 1-800-543-3135 www.leprosy.org

Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Association (ALS, Lou Gehrig's Disease) (818) 880-9007 www.alsa.org

Batten Disease Support & Research Association (BDSRA) 1-800-448-4570 www.bdsra.org

Charcot-Marie-Tooth Association (CMTA)
1-800-606-2682
www.charcot-marie-tooth.org
Children's Tumor Foundation (Neurofibromatosis)
1-800-323-7938
www.ctf.org

Cleft Palate Foundation 1-800-24-CLEFT (1-800-242-5338) www.cleftline.org

Cornelia de Lange Syndrome USA Foundation 1-800-753-2537 www.cdlsusa.org

Crohn's and Colitis Foundation of America (CCFA) 1-800-932-2423 www.ccfa.org

Cystic Fibrosis Foundation 1-800-FIGHT-CF (1-800-344-4823) www.cff.org

Epilepsy Foundation 1-800-332-1000 www.epilepsyfoundation.org

Histiocytosis Association of America 1-800-548-2758 www.histio.org

Huntington's Disease Society of America (HDSA) 1-800-345-HDSA (1-800-345-4372) www.hdsa.org

Lupus Foundation of America 1-800-558-0121 www.lupus.org

APPENDIX 1 - National Resources

Myasthenia Gravis Foundation of America 1-800-541-5454 www.myasthenia.org

Moebius Syndrome Foundation 660-834-3406 www.moebiussyndrome.com National Down Syndrome Congress 1-800-232-NDSC (1-800-232-6372) www.ndsccenter.org

National Down Syndrome Society 1-800-221-4602 www.ndss.org

National Fragile X Foundation 1-800-688-8765 www.nfxf.org

National Lymphedema Network 1-800-541-3259 www.lymphnet.org

National Multiple Sclerosis Society 1-800-344-4867 www.nationalmssociety.org

National Niemann-Pick Disease Foundation 1-877-287-3672 www.nnpdf.org

National Organization for Rare Diseases 1-800-999-6673 www.rarediseases.org

National Reye's Syndrome Foundation 1-800-233-7393 www.reyessyndrome.org

Neurofibromatosis, Inc. 1-800-942-6825 www.nfinc.org

APPENDIX 1 - National Resources

Office of Orphan Products Development (OOPD) 1-800-216-7331 www.fda.gov/orphan

Pierre Robin Network www.pierrerobin.org

Prader-Willi Syndrome Association (USA) 1-800-926-4794 www.pwsausa.org

Scleroderma Foundation 1-800-722-HOPE (1-800-722-4673) www.scleroderma.org

Sickle Cell Disease Association of America (SCDAA) 1-800-421-8453 www.sicklecelldisease.org

Spina Bifida Association of America 1-800-621-3141 www.sbaa.org

Spondylitis Association of America (SAA) 1-800-777-8189 www.spondylitis.org

Spondylitis Web Info For Teens (SWIFT) 1-800-777-8189 http://teens.spondylitis.org

Sturge-Weber Foundation 1-800-627-5482 www.sturge-weber.com

Tourette Syndrome Association (718) 224-2999 www.tsa-usa.org

Tuberous Sclerosis Alliance 1-800-225-6872 www.tsalliance.org

APPENDIX 1 - National Resources

Turner Syndrome Society of the United States 1-800-365-9944 www.turner-syndrome-us.org

United Cerebral Palsy 1-800-872-5827 www.ucp.org

Traumatic Brain Injury
Brain Injury Association of America
1-800-444-6443
www.biausa.org

Brain Trauma Foundation (212) 772-0608 www.braintrauma.org

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (National Institutes of Health) www.ninds.nih.gov/disorders/tbi/tbi.htm

Vision

American Council of the Blind 1-800-424-8666 www.acb.org

Foundation Fighting Blindness 1-800-683-5555 www.blindness.org

Lighthouse International 1-800-829-0500 www.lighthouse.org

National Association for Parents of Children with Visual Impairments (NAPVI) 1-800-562-6265 www.spedex.com/napvi

National Federation of the Blind (410) 659-9314 www.nfb.org

APPENDIX 2 - South Dakota Resources

Government Agencies

South Dakota Board of Regents (605) 773-3455 www.ris.sdbor.edu

South Dakota Connect http://sdconnect.sd.gov

South Dakota Department of Education (605) 773-3134 http://doe.sd.gov

South Dakota Department of Health (605) 773-3361 or 1-800-738-2301 www.state.sd.us/doh

South Dakota Department of Human Services (605) 773-5990 or 1-800-265-9684 http://dhs.sd.gov

South Dakota Department of Labor (605) 773-3101 www.sdjobs.org

South Dakota Department of Social Services (605) 773-3165 http://dss.sd.gov

South Dakota Department of Transportation (605) 773-3265 www.sddot.com

State of South Dakota http://www.sd.gov

Other Programs and Organizations
Camp Friendship
www.campfriendship.org

Children's Miracle Network at Sanford Children's Hospital (605) 333-3232 or 1-800-699-7997 http://sanfordhealth.org/AboutSanford/Foundation/ChildrensMiracleNetwork

Children's Miracle Network at Rapid City Regional Hospital (605) 719-5240 www.rcrhfoundation.org/Programs/CMN

APPENDIX 2 - South Dakota Resources

Community Transitions - Services for People with Brain Injury (605) 718-8446 www.brainrehab.org

FRIENDSLink http://student.augie.edu/~friendslink

Learning Disabilities Association of South Dakota (LDA-SD) (605) 332-4481 www.lda-sd.org

Liberty Center (605) 271-6327 Www.libertycenter.org

Make-A-Wish Foundation of South Dakota (605) 335-8000 or 1-800-640-9198 www.wishsd.org

March of Dimes - South Dakota (605) 334-8203 www.marchofdimes.com/SouthDakota

Miracle League Sioux Falls (605)336-3462 http://miracleleaguesiouxfalls.com

National Multiple Sclerosis Society - North Central States Chapter (605) 336-7017 www.nationalmssociety.org/nth

North Central Chapter Paralyzed Veterans of America 1-800-505-4782 www.ncpva.org

South Dakota Literacy Council (605) 627-5138 www.readsd.org

South Dakota Parent Information and Resource Center/Parent Resource Network 1-800-219-6247 www.sdprn.org

Special Olympics South Dakota (SOSD) (605) 331-4117 or 1-800-585-2114 www.sosd.org

APPENDIX 3 - Publications

The follow publications are available from the Center for Disabilities. Sanford School of Medicine of The University of South Dakota, 1400 West 22nd Street, Sioux Falls, SD 57105, by phone at (605) 357-1439 or 1-800- sanford school of medicine 658-3080 (Voice/TTY), by e-mail at cd@usd.edu.



Autism Spectrum Disorders Handbook - This handbook covers a variety of topics related to Autism Spectrum Disorders including: characteristics and early indicators, interventions, strategies, child care, and sibling issues. This handbook is available for download on the Center for Disabilities website at <www.usd.edu/cd>.

Developmental Disabilities Handbook - This handbook provides information on the characteristics of a variety of developmental disabilities. This handbook is available for download on the Center for Disabilities website at <www.usd.edu/cd>.

Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Handbook - This handbook covers a variety of topics related to Fetal Alcohol Syndrome include: characteristics, diagnostic criteria, prevention and educational strategies. This handbook is available for download on the Center for Disabilities website at <www.usd.edu/cd>.

In Touch - This publication is the newsletter for the Center for Disabilities Deaf-Blind Program and provides information about that program. The current issue and several back issues are available for download on the Center for Disabilities website at <www.usd.edu/cd>.

NOFAS-South Dakota News - This publication is the newsletter for NOFAS-South Dakota and provides information about that program. The current issue and several back issues are available for download on the Center for Disabilities website at <www.usd.edu/cd>.

The Outreach - This publication is the newsletter for the Center for Disabilities and provides information about the various programs, events and happenings at the Center for Disabilities. The current issue and several back issues are available for download on the Center for Disabilities website at <www.usd.edu/cd>.

Transition Guide for Youth Who are Deaf-Blind - This handbook provides a variety of information and resources regarding transition and deaf-blindness including: definition of deaf-blindness, deaf-blindness transition needs, national resources and a student transition portfolio. This handbook is available for download on the Center for Disabilities website at <www.usd.edu/cd>.

APPENDIX 3 - Publications

The following publications are available from South Dakota Advocacy Services, 221 South Central Avenue, Pierre, SD 57501 or by phone at (605) 224-8295 or 1-800-658-4782.



IDEA Outline and Parts A-D - This outline provides information regarding IDEA and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act. It includes sources of law, definitions, acronyms, statutory framework, evaluation process, least restrictive environment and much more. A great tool for parents. This publication is available for download at www.sdadvocacy.com/publications.asp>.

Mental Health Brochures - Several brochures dealing with mental health services, including rights information, ECT, students in crisis, involuntary and voluntary commitment, advance directives, etc. These brochures are available for download at www.sdadvocacy.com/publications.asp>.

Trusts/Guardianship - Information involving family decisions/considerations for the family member with a disability. Including information on the Hamilton Trust, irrevocable trust and much more. These publications are available for download at www.sdadvocacy.com/publications.asp>.

South Dakota Advocacy Services Brochures - These brochures provide information on various component programs of South Dakota Advocacy services including: Client Assistance Program (CAP); Protection and Advocacy Developmental Disabilities (PADD); Protection and Advocacy Traumatic Brain Injury Program (PATBI); Protection and Advocacy for Individuals with Mental Illness (PAIMI); Protection and Advocacy Individual Rights (PAIR) and Protection and Advocacy for Beneficiaries of Social Security (PABSS). These brochures are available for download at www.sdadvocacy.com/publications.asp.

The following publication is available from the South Dakota Coalition on Citizens with Disabilities, 221 South Central Avenue, Pierre, SD 57501 or by phone at (605) 945-2207 or 1-800-210-0143 (Voice/TTY).

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Resource Directory - This directory provides information regarding the ADA including: definition of the ADA, Section 508, tax provisions, listing of ADA resources in South Dakota, listing of national ADA resources and ADA questions and answers. This directory is available for download at www.sd-ccd.org/ada.html.

APPENDIX 3 - Publications

The following publications are available from the South Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities, 3800 East Highway 34, Hillsview Plaza, c/0 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, SD 57501, by phone at (605) 773-6369 or 1-800-265-9684.

Explore the Possibilities of Home Ownership - This handbook is a guide to home ownership for people in South Dakota with limited income and provides helpful information on the home ownership process. This handbook is available for download at http://dhs.sd.gov/ddc/housing.aspx>.

The Criminal Justice and Human Services Systems: A Coordination Handbook - This handbook provides information on the criminal justice and human services systems, describes the states of the criminal justice process, gives definitions of terminology used in both systems and lists resources for both systems. This handbook is available for download at http://dhs.sd.gov/ddc/supports.aspx>.

DDC Notes - A quarterly newsletter which provides updates on the activities of the South Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities.

Disability Etiquette - This brochure provides helpful tips for interacting with people with disabilities.

People First Language - This brochure is a commentary by Kathie Snow (a parent of a child with a disability) on using People First Language when referring to people with disabilities.

INDEX

Aberdeen, South Dakota	
Aberdeen Area Family Support Program	34
ATC, Inc.	
Children's Special Health Services	19
Community Health Office	25
Community Mental Health Center	
Division of Rehabilitation Services Office	
Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired Office	54
Even Start Family Literacy	
Head Start	22
Opportunities for Independent Living, Inc	7
Social Security Administration Office	
Social Services Office	
Ability Building Services	31
Adjustment Training Centers (ATCs)	31-32
Adoption - National Resources	
Adult Foster Care	4
Adult Services and Aging	4
ADVANCE	
Advocacy - National Resources	56
Agency Village, South Dakota	
Sisseton-Wahpeton Sioux Tribe Education Office	41
Aging - National Resources	56
Alcohol/Drug Abuse - National Resources	56-57
Alexandria, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Alzheimer's Association - South Dakota	
Alzheimer's Disease - National Resources	57
Armour, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Social Services Office	
Arthritis - National Resources	
Assistive Technology - National Resources	
ATC, Inc	
ATCO Enterprises	
Autism Society of America (ASA)	
Autism Spectrum Disorders - National Resources	58
Belle Fourche, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Social Services Office	
Birth to 3 Connections	15-16
Bonesteel, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	27
Bowdle, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	26
Bison, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	29

Black Hills Special Services Coop	31
Black Hills Workshop and Training Center	
Bright Start for South Dakota Children	
Britton, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	28
Social Services Office	49
Brookings, South Dakota	
ADVANCE (ATC)	
Brookings Area Family Support Program	
Community Health Office	
Community Mental Health Center	
Division of Rehabilitation Services Office	
Social Services Office	49
Buffalo, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	27
Burke, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Social Services Office	
Camp Friendship	69
Canton, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Social Services Office	
Center for Disabilities	•
Center for Disabilities Autism Spectrum Disorders Program	
Center for Disabilities Deaf-Blind Program	2, 17, 44, 53
Chamberlain, South Dakota Community Health Office	25
Dakota Milestones	
Division of Rehabilitation Services Office	
Social Services Office	
South Central Family Support Program	
Child Abuse - National Resources	
Child Care Services	
Child Development - National Resources	
Child Protection Services	
Children and Adults with Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder (CHADD)	
Children's Care Hospital & School (CCHS)	
Children's Home Society	
Children's Miracle Network	
Children's Miracle Network at Sanford Children's Hospital	
Children's Miracle Network at Rapid City Regional Hospital	
Children's Special Health Services	
Citizen Advocacy Program (CHAP)	
Clark, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	26
Clear Lake, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	26
Social Services Office	
Community Connections, Inc.	32
Community Health and Public Health Alliance Offices	25-29
Community Mental Health Centers	30

CSD (Communication Service for the Deaf)	6, 44
Custer, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	26
Social Services Office	
Dakota Milestones	32
DakotAbilities (ATC)	32
DakotaLink	
Deadwood, South Dakota	
Black Hills Family Support Program	34
Community Health Office	
Social Services Office	50
DeSmet, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	27
Developmental Disabilities - National Resources	59
Diabetes - National Resources	
Division of Developmental Disabilities	33
Division of Mental Health	
Division of Rehabilitation Services	
Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired	53-54
Dupree, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	29
Social Services Office	
Eagle Butte, South Dakota	
Cheyenne River Education Line Office	38
Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe Education Office	
Head Start	22
Social Services Office	50
Early Head Start	20-21
ECCO, Inc. (ATC)	32
Education - National Resources	60
Elk Point, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	29
Social Services Office	50
Ellsworth Air Force Base, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	28
Eureka, South Dakota	
Community Health Offices	28
Even Start Family Literacy	
Fair Housing of the Dakotas	46
Faith, South Dakota	
Community Health Offices	28
Family Support Program	
Faulkton, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	26
Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders - National Resources	
Flandreau, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	28
Flandreau Santee Sioux Tribe Education Office	41
Social Services Office	
Fort Pierre, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	29

Fort Thompson, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	25
Crow Creek/Lower Brule Education Line Office	38
Crow Creek Sioux Tribe Education Office	41
Early Head Start	20
Head Start	22
Fort Yates, North Dakota	
Early Head Start	21
Head Start	23
Standing Rock Education Line Office	38
Standing Rock Sioux Tribe Education Office	41
Freeman, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	27
General Disability Info	61-62
Guardianship/Conservator Establishment Program	6
Handi-Riders, Inc	
Hayti, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	27
Social Services Office	50
Head Start	22-23
Hearing and Speech - National Resources	62
Highmore, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	27
Hill City, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	28
Hospital/Hospice Care	62-63
Hot Springs, South Dakota	
Black Hills Special Services Coop (ATC)	
Community Health Office	
Social Services Office	50
Hoven, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	29
Howard, South Dakota	
Community Health Offices	28
Huron Area Center for Independence (ATC)	32
Huron, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Community Mental Health Center	
Division of Rehabilitation Services Office	
Even Start Family Literacy	21
Huron Area Center for Independence (ATC)	
Social Security Administration Office	
Social Services Office	50
Independent Living Centers	_
Opportunities for Independent Living, Inc.	
Prairie Freedom Center for Independent Living	
Tateya Topa Hop (Voice of the Four Winds) Independent Living Center Without Walls	
Western Resources for dis-ABLED Independence	11
Ipswich, South Dakota	= -
Social Services Office	50
Isabel. South Dakota	

Community Health Office	26
Kadoka, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	27
Kennebec, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	28
Kimball, South Dakota	
East Central Family Support Program	34
Kyle, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Early Head Start	
Head Start	22
Lake Andes, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Social Services Office	
Learning Disabilities Association of South Dakota (LDA-SD)	
Learning Disorders - National Resources	63
Lemmon, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Community Mental Health Center	
LIVE Center, Inc. (ATC)	32
Leola, South Dakota	••
Community Health Office	
Social Services Office	
LifeQuest (ATC)	
LIVE Center, Inc. (ATC)	32
Lower Brule, South Dakota	20
Community Health OfficeHead Start	
Lower Brule Sioux Tribe Education Office	
Madison, South Dakota	41
Community Health Office	27
Early Head Start	
FCCO. Inc.	32
Head Start	
Social Services Office	
Make-A-Wish Foundation of South Dakota	
March of Dimes - South Dakota	
Martin, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	25
Social Services Office	
Marty, South Dakota	
Yankton Sioux Tribe Education Offices	41
McIntosh, South Dakota	
Social Services Office	50
Mental Health - National Resources	
Milbank, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	27
Social Services Office	
Miller, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	27
Mission. South Dakota	

Head Start	23
Rosebud Education Line Office	38
Social Services Office	50
Mitchell, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	26
Community Mental Health Center	
Division of Rehabilitation Services Office	
LifeQuest (ATC)	
Mitchell Area Family Support Program	
Social Services Office	
Mobridge, South Dakota	
Central South Dakota Family Support Program	34
Community Health Office	
Division of Rehabilitation Services Office	
Social Services Office	
Murdo, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	27
National Multiple Sclerosis Society - North Central States Chapter	
National Resources (Appendix 1)	
Native American Advocacy Program	
Tateya Topa Ho (Voice of the Four Winds) Independent Living Center Without Walls	
Tiwahe Access Program - Home Modification	
Newell, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	25
NOFAS-South Dakota	
North Central Chapter Paralyzed Veterans of America	, ,
Northern Hills Training Center (ATC)	
OAHE, Inc. (ATC)	
Office of Indian Education Programs	
Olivet, South Dakota	
Social Services Office	50
Onida, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	29
Opportunities for Independent Living, Inc.	
Parker, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	29
Social Services Office	
Parkston, South Dakota	
Community Health Offices	27
Phillip, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	27
Pierre, South Dakota	
Children's Special Health Services	10
Community Health Office	
Community Mental Health Center	
Division of Rehabilitation Services Office	
Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired Office	
Early Head Start	
Even Start Family Literacy	
Head Start	
OAHE, Inc. (ATC)	
	/

Social Services Office	50
South Dakota CARES, Inc	
Western Resources for dis-ABLED Independence	11
Pine Ridge, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Oglala Lakota Sioux Tribe Education Office	41
Pine Ridge Education Line Office	
Social Services Office	50
Plankington, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
PLANS (People Leading Accessible Networks of Support)	8
Platte, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	26
Porcupine, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Prairie Freedom Center for Independent Living	
Publications (Appendix 3)	71-72
Rapid City, South Dakota	
Black Hills Workshop and Training Center	
Children's Care Hospital & School (CCHS)	
Children's Home Society	
Children's Special Health Services	
Community Health Office	
Community Mental Health Center	
Division of Rehabilitation Services Office	
Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired Office	
Early Head Start	
Even Start Family LiteracyHead Start	
Social Security Administration Office	
Social Services Office	
South Dakota CARES, Inc	
South Dakota CANES, Inc	9, 14, 24
Western Resources for dis-ABLED Independence	
Redfield, South Dakota	11
Community Health Office	29
Social Services Office	
Respite Care Program	
Rosebud, South Dakota	
Rosebud Sioux Tribe Education Office	41
Salem, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	28
Social Services Office	
Self-Advocacy/Self-Determination - National Resources	
SESDAC, Inc. (ATC)	
Sioux Falls Business Leadership Network (SFBLN)	
Sioux Falls, South Dakota	
Children's Care Hospital & School (CCHS)	18, 37
Children's Home Society	
Children's Special Health Services	
Community Health Offices	28

Community Mental Health Center	
DakotAbilities (ATC)	32
Division of Rehabilitation Services Office	43
Sioux Falls, South Dakota (Continued)	
Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired Office	54
Even Start Family Literacy	
Head Start	
Prairie Freedom Center for Independent Living	8
Sioux Falls Family Support Program	
Social Security Administration Office	48
Social Services Office	51
South Dakota Achieve (ATC)	32
South Dakota CARES, Inc.	9, 14, 24
South Dakota Parent Connection	13
Southeastern Behavioral Health Care - Education and Integration Services (ATC)	32
Volunteers of America - West Oak (ATC)	32
Sisseton, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Early Head Start	20
Head Start	
Social Services Offices	51
Social Security Administration	48
South Dakota Achieve (ATC)	
South Dakota Advocacy Services	
South Dakota Association of Community Based Services (SDACBS)	36
South Dakota Association of the Blind (SDAB)	54
South Dakota Board of Regents	
South Dakota CARES, Inc	
South Dakota Coalition of Citizens with Disabilities (The Coalition)	
South Dakota Connect	
South Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities	
South Dakota Department of Education	
Office of Educational Services and Supports	
Early Head Start	20-21
Even Start Family Literacy	
Head Start	
Special Education Programs	40
Birth to 3 Connections	
South Dakota Department of Health	
Community Health and Public Health Alliance Offices	25-29
Office of Family Health	= 0
Bright Start for South Dakota Children	16
Children's Special Health Services	
South Dakota Department of Human Services	
Community Mental Health Centers	
Division of Developmental Disabilities	
Adjustment Training Centers (ATCs)	
Adult Foster Care	
Family Support Program	
PLANS (People Leading Accessible Networks of Support)	
Respite Care Program	
TOOPING GAIVE ENGLAND THE TOTAL THE TANK THE TAN	

Division of Mental Health	47
Division of Rehabilitation Services	42-43
Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired	53-54
South Dakota Rehabilitation Center for the Blind	54
Guardianship/Conservatorship Establishment Program	6
South Dakota Developmental Center	36
South Dakota Department of Labor	43, 69
South Dakota Department of Social Services	49-51, 69
Adult Services and Aging	
Child Care Services	
Child Protection Services	18
South Dakota Medical Services	10, 24
South Dakota Department of Transportation	
South Dakota Developmental Center	
South Dakota Guardianship Program, Inc	
South Dakota Housing Development Authority	46
South Dakota Industries for the Blind	
South Dakota Literacy Council	
South Dakota Medical Services	•
South Dakota Parent Connection	
South Dakota Parent Information and Resource Center/Parent Resource Network	
South Dakota Rehabilitation Center for the Blind	
South Dakota Resources (Appendix 2)	
South Dakota Resources - Government Agencies	69
South Dakota Resources - Other Programs and Organizations	
South Dakota School for the Blind and Visually Impaired	
South Dakota School for the Deaf	•
Southeastern Behavioral Health Care - Education and Integration Services (ATC)	32
Spearfish, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Division of Rehabilitation Services Office	
Northern Hills Training Center	
Western Resources for dis-ABLED Independence	11
Special Education Programs	40
Special Olympics South Dakota (SOSD)	
Specific Disabilities - National Resources	
SPURS Therapeutic Riding Center	52
Sturgis, South Dakota	24
Black Hills Special Service Coop (ATC)	
Community Health Office	
Social Services Office	
Southern Hills/Rapid City Family Support Program	
SunCatcher Therapeutic Riding Academy	
Tateya Topa Ho (Voice of the Four Winds) Independent Living Center Without Walls	10
Timber Lake, South Dakota Community Health Office	26
Social Services Office	
Tiwahe Access Program - Home Modification	
Transition Services Liaison Project (TSLP)	
Traumatic Brain Injury (National Resources)	
Tribal Education Offices	
1 1 1 MAI - MANUALIO I MILLON	

Tyndall, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Social Services Office	
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development	46
Vale, South Dakota	
Early Head Start	
Head Start	22
Vermillion, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Early Head Start	
Head Start	
SESDAC, Inc. (ATC)	
Social Services Office	
Vision - National Resources	
Volunteers of America - West Oak (ATC)	32
Wagner, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Head Start	23
Wall, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	28
Watertown, South Dakota	
ATCO Enterprises (ATC)	
Community Health Office	
Community Mental Health Center	
Division of Rehabilitation Services Office	
Social Security Administration Office	
Social Services	54
Webster, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	
Northeast Family Support Program	
Social Services Office	51
Wessington, Springs, South Dakota	
Community Health Office	27
Western Resource for Dis-ABLED Independence	11
White River, South Dakota	
Social Services Office	51
Winner, South Dakota	20
Community Connections, Inc. (ATC)	
Community Health Office	
Community Mental Health Center	
Social Services Office	51
Woonsocket, South Dakota	00
Community Health Office	29
Yankton, South Dakota	24
Ability Building Services (ATC)	
Community Health Office	
Community Mental Health Office	
Division of Rehabilitation Services Office	
Social Security Administration Office	
Social Services Office	
Southeast Family Support Program	